## BEFORE THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS

\_ \_ \_

In Re:			:	
			:	
Regular	Meeting		:	
		_	_	_

## PROCEEDINGS

before Chairman Douglas J. Preisse, Director Edward J. Leonard, Deputy Director David Payne, and Board Members Bradley K. Sinnott, Kimberly E. Marinello, and Michael Sexton, at the Franklin County Board of Elections, 1700 Morse Road, Columbus, Ohio, called at 10:42 a.m. on Friday, December 15, 2017.

- - -

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC. 222 East Town Street, 2nd Floor Columbus, Ohio 43215-5201 (614) 224-9481 - (800) 223-9481

- - -

	2
1	APPEARANCES:
2	Franklin County Prosecutor's Office By Mr. Tim Lecklider
3	Assistant Prosecuting Attorney 373 South High Street, 13th Floor
4	Columbus, Ohio 43215
5	On behalf of the Board.
6	
7	ALSO PRESENT:
8	Ms. Suzanne Brown, Executive Assistant to the Board; Ms. Carla Patton, Board of Elections;
9	Ms. Debbie Roberts, Board of Elections; Mr. Jeffrey Mackey, Board of Elections;
10	Ms. Carla Patton, Board of Elections,
11	
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	

Proceedings

		3
1	INDEX	
2		
3	ITEM	PAGE
4	Approval of Minutes	4
5	Review of Previously-Rejected Provisional Ballot	5
6	Voter Registration Challenge	33
7	Review of Sections of Employee Handbook	37
8	Adjournment	47
9		
10		
11		
12		
13		
14		
15		
16		
17		
18		
19		
20		
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		

4 1 Friday Morning Session, December 15, 2017. 2 3 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: We'll call the 4 5 meeting of the Franklin County Board of Elections to order. We'll take roll. 6 7 Kim Marinello. 8 MEMBER MARINELLO: Here. 9 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Mike Sexton. 10 MEMBER SEXTON: Here. 11 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Doug Preisse. 12 (No response.) 13 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Brad Sinnott. 14 MEMBER SINNOTT: I'm here. 15 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: We have a quorum. 16 The first item of business is the 17 approval of the minutes from the November 6th, 2017 18 meeting and the November 21st, 2017 meeting of the 19 Franklin County Board of Elections. 20 MEMBER MARINELLO: I move that the Board 21 approve the minutes of the November 6th, 2017 and the 22 November 21st, 2017 meetings of the Franklin County Board of Elections. 23 24 MEMBER SINNOTT: Second. 25 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in

5 favor, signify by saying aye. 1 2 (Thereupon, all members voted 3 affirmatively.) 4 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed, same 5 sign. 6 (No response.) 7 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries. The first item is the review of a 8 9 previously-rejected provisional ballot from Canal 10 Winchester. 11 Do you want to give us a historical --12 DIRECTOR LEONARD: Well, at this point, 13 after discussing it with Counsel, is that this should 14 be considered a hearing of the Board to address this 15 particular provisional ballot. So, in effect, a 16 quasi judicial proceeding for purposes of evaluating 17 whether or not to accept or reject the provisional 18 ballot in this instance. 19 I'll begin by giving a little bit of 20 background. 21 MEMBER SINNOTT: Wait, wait. Have we 22 given notice that we're going to conduct a hearing this morning? 23 24 DIRECTOR LEONARD: Yes. Notice was given 25 to two of the candidates involved. I'll give some

1 background.

2 The -- in this particular case, if you recall, the Canal Winchester race for City Council 3 involved a single-vote margin. 4 5 The losing candidate, Bob Toledo, Robert 6 Toledo, made a public records request, asking for 7 information pertaining to the provisional ballots, how many provisional ballots were cast, how many were 8 9 accepted, how many were rejected, names, address, 10 information of the individuals whose ballots were rejected, and a copy of the front and back of the 11 12 provisional ballot envelope. 13 At that point we looked further into it 14 and determined that based on the information we had 15 that one of the ballots was in question, should not 16 have been rejected by the Board. 17 And so, with that, we determined that it 18 was appropriate for the Board to take up the matter, 19 to look at the ballot, look at the circumstances 20 surrounding that ballot at that point because it was 21 a one-vote margin. 2.2 Jill Amos and Robert Toledo were notified 23 of the hearing and they're present today. 24 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: We also have

25 Mr. Spain who is the election official --

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481

7 1 DIRECTOR LEONARD: Right. 2 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: -- from Canal 3 Winchester. DIRECTOR LEONARD: The voter involved, 4 5 the Deputy Director and I spoke with the voter who 6 cast the provisional ballot in question, and 7 explained to her the circumstances surrounding the current situation, and I was able to obtain an 8 9 affidavit from the voter addressing the circumstances 10 of her casting her ballot. 11 The reason the ballot was originally 12 rejected was based on the conclusion by staff that 13 there was an indication that the voter had voted 14 twice, once on the machine and by provisional ballot, 15 and there was no explanation in the poll -- the 16 precinct workbook to explain why the individual was, 17 in the pollbook or on the poll pad, having checked in 18 the poll pad and also having cast a ballot. 19 In other instances where that occurred 20 and there was an explanation from the precinct 21 official in the precinct workbook, we accepted that 22 provisional ballot. 23 In this case the -- there was no 24 explanation by any of the polling officials 25 contemporaneous with the circumstances, so there was

	o
1	nothing in the precinct workbook that explained why
2	this circumstance existed. And given that, we the
3	ballot was rejected, the provisional ballot was
4	rejected, because we had no way to determine that the
5	voter did not, in fact, vote twice, or voted on the
6	machine and was attempting to vote provisional, and
7	so we rejected the provisional ballot.
8	But having looked into it further, and
9	again we can have information provided by the poll
10	worker as well as the affidavit from the voter
11	themselves.
12	MEMBER SINNOTT: Let's back up in the
13	narrative so that we understand the situation going
14	into this morning. So there was a voter who appeared
15	at a Canal Winchester polling place.
16	DIRECTOR LEONARD: Correct.
17	MEMBER SINNOTT: That voter is Jennifer
18	Mason Broderick.
19	DIRECTOR LEONARD: Correct.
20	MEMBER SINNOTT: She cast a vote on a
21	machine?
22	DIRECTOR LEONARD: No.
23	MEMBER SINNOTT: She did not. What
24	happened when Ms. Broderick presented herself?
25	DIRECTOR LEONARD: According to the

9

1	affidavit, she indicates that she presented her
2	license, they swiped it. It indicated the her
3	name didn't show up. They looked at the paper log at
4	the polling location, looked for her name and address
5	in the paper log, it was listed as Jennifer Mason at
6	115 Pfeifer Drive in Canal Winchester. Her license
7	read Jennifer Broderick at 115 Pfeifer Drive. And
8	they expressed to her at that point you're going to
9	have to vote a provisional ballot, but they had
10	already processed her through the poll pad.
11	MEMBER SINNOTT: Although she was not
12	allowed to vote on a machine.
13	DIRECTOR LEONARD: Correct. So what it
14	would look like when it got back here was the poll
15	pad said she processed through the machine.
16	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: She had an
17	authority-to-vote slip
18	DIRECTOR LEONARD: She had an
19	authority-to-vote slip
20	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: to vote on a
21	machine.
22	DIRECTOR LEONARD: and she voted a
23	provisional ballot without any explanation in the
24	precinct workbook to explain why is this happening.
25	We've had it happen in other instances in

	10
1	the county this election, but the poll workers would
2	put an explanation to explain to us on the back-end
3	this is what happened and the voter only cast one
4	ballot. In this particular instance there was no
5	information in the precinct workbook explaining why
6	that circumstance had occurred.
7	MEMBER SINNOTT: So the provisional
8	ballot made it to the Board, correct?
9	DIRECTOR LEONARD: Uh-huh.
10	MEMBER SINNOTT: And what was the Board's
11	action?
12	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: The Board's
13	action, we had a total of 22 provisional ballots, 20
14	of those in Canal Winchester were accepted, there
15	were two rejected. One was rejected because a voter
16	didn't have a voter registration. And then this
17	particular ballot was rejected because it appeared
18	that the voter had voted twice and, if they voted on
19	a machine, we obviously couldn't accept the
20	provisional ballot.
21	DIRECTOR LEONARD: And that's why it was
22	rejected.
23	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Right.
24	DIRECTOR LEONARD: So based on the
25	information the Board has

11 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: The Board made 1 2 the correct decision based on the information they had. Now there's new information that --3 MEMBER SINNOTT: Effectively this matter 4 5 is coming back for reconsideration? DIRECTOR LEONARD: Uh-huh. And we are 6 7 authorized, under the Ohio Revised Code, to amend and review the circumstances. 8 9 MEMBER SINNOTT: Does the Secretary's 10 office agree with that? 11 DIRECTOR LEONARD: Yes. I spoke with the 12 Secretary of State's office and they, in fact, felt 13 this was the best method by which to correct the situation here. 14 15 MEMBER SINNOTT: We still have the 16 provisional ballot. 17 DIRECTOR LEONARD: And we still have the 18 provisional ballot. It's been maintained under lock 19 and key. 20 MEMBER SINNOTT: Okay. Well, let's --21 why don't we first hear from the voter. 2.2 DIRECTOR LEONARD: Well, the only thing we have from the voter is the affidavit. 23 24 MEMBER SINNOTT: I'm sorry. The voter 25 isn't with us.

12 1 DIRECTOR LEONARD: She had to work today 2 and was not able to make it. 3 MEMBER SINNOTT: We do have the poll 4 worker though? 5 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Yes. 6 DIRECTOR LEONARD: We do have the poll 7 worker. 8 MEMBER SINNOTT: Let me read the 9 affidavit, then we'll hear from the poll worker. 10 DIRECTOR LEONARD: I don't know, again, 11 if you'd want to accept this as an exhibit after 12 you've reviewed it. The original, I believe our 13 court reporter has the original. 14 MS. BROWN: I have it right here. 15 DIRECTOR LEONARD: Oh, you have the 16 original. 17 MEMBER SINNOTT: Let's mark the affidavit 18 of Jennifer Mason Broderick as Exhibit A. 19 (EXHIBIT A MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) 20 MEMBER SINNOTT: I'm prepared to hear 21 from the poll worker. Is the poll worker present? 2.2 DIRECTOR LEONARD: Yes. 23 MR. SPAIN: I'm here. 24 MEMBER SINNOTT: Please step over to the 25 lecturn --

13 DIRECTOR LEONARD: A little closer to the 1 2 court reporter. 3 MEMBER SINNOTT: -- and be sworn in. 4 (Witness sworn.) 5 MEMBER SINNOTT: Good morning. Thank you 6 for joining us. 7 MR. SPAIN: Not a problem. MEMBER SINNOTT: What's your name? 8 9 MR. SPAIN: It's Charles Spain. 10 MEMBER SINNOTT: And, Mr. Spain, what do you know about Ms. Broderick's ballot? 11 12 MR. SPAIN: I do remember the incident. 13 It was just -- at the time it was just like a normal 14 incident that was coming up. 15 MEMBER SINNOTT: You were a poll worker? 16 MR. SPAIN: I was a poll worker working 17 as the roster judge. I was seated in the middle of 18 the table. The paper judge was on my left side and 19 two other roster judges on the right. 20 She came in, swiped her ID, it didn't 21 come up right away, but then she told us she had just 22 changed her name. So we did a look-up on the old 23 name, found it on the pad. I started to do the name 24 change through the pad, through the poll pad. I 25 turned it around for her to check everything.

	14
1	And then, as she completed it, it was
2	mentioned that we needed to do the whole name change
3	paperwork and everything and that's when the paper
4	judge said, well, we can do it provisionally.
5	So I handed him the slip and the
6	paperwork was handed over and she moved over to the
7	paper table to fill out the provisional ballot and do
8	the paperwork that way.
9	It was mentioned we should document this,
10	but then things got busy, so I then moved on to
11	processing other voters. So, at that point, I
12	unfortunately just passed it off.
13	MEMBER SINNOTT: Did Ms. Broderick
14	mention why she changed her name?
15	MR. SPAIN: I didn't ask. She had
16	another ID with the other name; same address, same
17	photo. I was assuming it was a marriage, but we were
18	starting to do the whole process and that's when it
19	was passed over to the paper judge.
20	MEMBER SINNOTT: It sounds as though you
21	have a clear recollection that she did not vote on a
22	voting machine then.
23	MR. SPAIN: No, she didn't. The paper
24	judge was right beside me. She didn't leave the
25	table. I remember that she didn't leave to go to the

15

1 machines. She stayed at the table because we were 2 like right up against the wall and we were all together on the one table, the paper judge and the 3 roster judges. 4 5 MEMBER SINNOTT: Okay. Does anyone have 6 any questions? 7 MEMBER SEXTON: I don't. 8 DIRECTOR LEONARD: And again, the Board, 9 if they choose to, want to break to deliberate or 10 they can simply make a decision. MEMBER SINNOTT: I don't think we're 11 12 quite finished with the hearing. 13 Thank you very much. We appreciate you 14 coming forward and helping us understand things. 15 MR. SPAIN: Not a problem. Thank you. MEMBER SINNOTT: I believe I heard that 16 17 the two candidates, who are separated by a single 18 vote in the Canal Winchester election, are both 19 present today? 20 DIRECTOR LEONARD: Both are present 21 today, yes. 2.2 MEMBER SINNOTT: And they are Mr. Toledo. 23 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: And Ms. Amos. 24 MEMBER SINNOTT: And Ms. Amos. 25 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: A-m-o-s.

16 1 MEMBER SINNOTT: Okay. Going in 2 alphabetical order. Ms. Amos, are you here? 3 MS. AMOS: Yes. MEMBER SINNOTT: Do you have any evidence 4 5 or argument you'd like to present on this subject? MS. AMOS: Just a few words, please. 6 7 MEMBER SINNOTT: Just come over. 8 MS. AMOS: Thank you. 9 MEMBER SINNOTT: And if you're going to 10 share observations with us, why don't you go ahead 11 and be sworn in as well. 12 (Witness sworn.) 13 MEMBER SINNOTT: Please, what would you 14 like to tell us. 15 MS. AMOS: Good morning. 16 MEMBER SINNOTT: Good morning. 17 CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Good morning. 18 MEMBER MARINELLO: Good morning. 19 MS. AMOS: You can imagine being here is 20 not my favorite thing. 21 MEMBER SINNOTT: It is ours. 22 (Laughter.) 23 MS. AMOS: Since you're of the Board, I'm 24 really glad to hear that, that you enjoy this. 25 This has been a rollercoaster ride for my

	17
1	family. This has been up and down. You're elected,
2	here's your cert, you know, now let's wait for a
3	recount, now let's not, let's now we're back
4	questioning everything, now we're certified, you can
5	announce it. My kids have said, "Oh, this is so
6	exciting." And then I get a knock on my door and
7	everything changes.
8	On November 7th, we won the race by 1.
9	We were waiting for all of the extra ballots to come
10	in.
11	On November 23rd, I received a message
12	from Bob Toledo on my Facebook account that said,
13	"Jill, I wanted to wish you and your family a Happy
14	Thanksgiving. Also, if you have not heard, but your
15	1 vote held up." This will do "They will do an
16	auto recount but it won't change. Congrats."
17	So I have this nice letter that was sent
18	to me, very nice, and I said, "Oh, I haven't heard
19	from Fairfield County, this is so exciting."
20	The recount took place. I was still up a
21	vote by 1. I get a note from Jeff Mackey who, by the
22	way, just for the record, has been wonderful to deal
23	with.
24	December 9th, I ran into Bob Toledo at
25	the Craft Fair and he asked me, "Did you hear about

1 the ballot?"

2	I said, "No. I have no idea what you're
3	talking about." Well, what I did not know, what he
4	failed to mention was that he had put in a records
5	request; a very specific records request.
6	Most voters seeking information would
7	have asked for all the election information, not only
8	the provisionals but the absentee ballots and
9	potentially your log books, your pollbooks, things
10	like that. To be so specific to ask for the one item
11	that's now being called into question I find to be a
12	little odd.
13	But he said, "But don't worry." He said,
14	"Jill, I told them not to worry about this. This is
15	over. You have won."
16	I also have a statement from the person
17	that was standing next to me that day, who heard the
18	exact same thing I did, where he said, "I asked for
19	this to be over, it's done."
20	Well, to my surprise, I received a knock
21	on my door on Tuesday. Ms. Suzanne Brown knocked on
22	my door, very nice, dropping a letter off, and said
23	that Mr. Toledo had put in a request for these
24	records to be pulled.
25	I have later found out that there is a

19 1 relationship, outside of the Board of Elections, 2 between the two of them. So you have to understand 3 my concerns that there potentially were lines crossed in this and we just wanted to bring it to your 4 5 attention. MEMBER MARINELLO: Between who? 6 7 MS. AMOS: The Brown family and 8 Mr. Toledo. 9 MEMBER MARINELLO: Oh. 10 MS. AMOS: Unfortunately, as I've had to tell all of my followers because we've all said, 11 12 "Yeah, this is so exciting and we're ready." As I've 13 had to tell people, the first thing that has come out 14 of my neighbors' mouths are, "Well, you know they're 15 friends with.... " And I said, "Stop right there, I'm 16 not going into what I can't prove." 17 All I'm saying is that I've had to call 18 it into question personally the fact that his request 19 was so specific just led me to feel very 20 uncomfortable. 21 I was assured by the Board of Elections, 22 by Ed yesterday, that they did have a conversation 23 and that they are going to speak with the staff and 24 ensure that in the future if there are folks that are 25 related or in the same community as members that are

1	in the debate, so to speak, between Mr. Toledo and I,
2	that they will not have conversations that could
3	potentially be misconstrued.
4	And I'm not saying anything was wrong,
5	but you have to admit, from my side, that it just
6	doesn't feel right when very specifically he targeted
7	a provisional ballot, provisional ballots in general.
8	So that's all I wanted to say. I just
9	wanted it to be on the record that my concerns, I do
10	believe every vote counts and I completely understand
11	revisiting this, but it just did not settle right
12	with me.
13	This is my first time running, not
14	Mr. Toledo's, and he has represented our school
15	district very well in the past. It's not it is my
16	first time running, so this was a very big eye-opener
17	and one that I hope never to write a book on because
18	I'm not sure it would make for a good read, but thank
19	you for your time.
20	MEMBER SINNOTT: Don't leave.
21	MS. AMOS: Yes.
22	MEMBER SINNOTT: I want to make sure I
23	understand what you do know and what you don't know
24	in this instance.
25	MS. AMOS: Yes.

1 MEMBER SINNOTT: So you believe that 2 Mr. Toledo inquired about papers related to the vote of Ms. Broderick in particular. 3 MS. AMOS: Not specifically, no. 4 Μv 5 question is to whether he was given a -- given 6 information that there could be potentially a problem 7 with a paper. His request does not specifically point it out, but it is specific to the provisionals 8 9 only, not to any of the other ballots that were cast. 10 And he would not have had -- I just don't 11 feel like he would have had such a specific request, 12 because he could have asked for the absentee ballots 13 and what was denied out of the absentee as well, or, 14 for the general election, to see the pollbooks and 15 see who did vote. 16 MEMBER SINNOTT: Ms. Amos, do you have 17 any information that reflects on whether 18 Ms. Broderick did vote at a machine? 19 MS. AMOS: I do not. I am not familiar 20 with this person at all. And I feel absolutely 21 horrible, personally, that she is being dragged 22 through this, because now I have her name and 23 Mr. Toledo has her name, and I just don't feel that's 24 right in the first place. I just -- her vote should 25 be confidential. It should be -- you know, everybody

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481

22 wants their vote to count, nobody really wants their 1 2 vote to be public, so in this case it will be. 3 MEMBER SINNOTT: Well, you understand 4 that there's never going to be a revelation as to how 5 she voted. MS. AMOS: Oh, I know, and I'm not asking 6 7 I just wanted it to be on the record that for that. I had some concerns over how this was -- so. 8 9 MEMBER SINNOTT: Any other questions for 10 Ms. Amos? 11 MEMBER SEXTON: You had stated someone 12 was with you when you were there and you showed a 13 little piece of paper earlier? Is that --14 MS. AMOS: I have a statement from my 15 friend who was -- there was two of us working a craft 16 fair at the high school when Mr. Toledo approached 17 us. So I asked her to please write a statement out 18 that I could bring to court today -- or to bring to 19 the session today. And -- and I'll read you what 20 hers says. 21 It says, "To Whom it May Concern: On Saturday, December 9, 2017, I was assisting Jill Amos 22 23 in setting up a table at the Canal Winchester Craft 24 Fair. During this time Bob Toledo was discussing 25 with Jill the results of the November 2017 election.

23 1 I heard him say to her that although there was a 2 group of people encouraging him to look into some extra ballot that was, or was not included in the 3 certified election results, he told them to put it to 4 5 rest and let her have it. Sincerely, Joan P. 6 Hatley." 7 MEMBER SINNOTT: Would you --MS. AMOS: This will be the second time 8 9 that this man has told me that he wanted to put it to 10 rest. 11 MEMBER SINNOTT: Would you like that 12 paper you just read from to be seen by the Board? 13 MS. AMOS: Sure. 14 MEMBER SINNOTT: All right. We'll accept 15 that as Hearing Exhibit B. MS. AMOS: Would you like a copy of his 16 17 Facebook post as well? 18 MEMBER SINNOTT: If you want to present 19 it. It's your choice. 20 MS. AMOS: I mean I think that's my main 21 concern is this man has obviously made it very clear 22 that in his opinion I had won several times, and then 23 to have it -- to have to go through this. I 24 apologize, I only brought three copies with me. 25 MEMBER SINNOTT: That's okay. Let's do

24 it like this: Would you give the statement you just 1 2 read from to the court reporter and she'll mark it Exhibit B. We only need a single copy of any 3 4 document you want us to see. 5 MS. AMOS: Okay. (EXHIBIT B MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) 6 7 MEMBER SINNOTT: Then the next paper you want us to see, that will be marked Exhibit C. 8 9 MS. AMOS: Thank you. 10 (EXHIBIT C MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) 11 MEMBER SINNOTT: Are there any other 12 papers you want to submit? 13 MS. AMOS: No. I think that will be it. 14 MEMBER SINNOTT: Then we'll receive both 15 Exhibits B and C then. 16 Anything else you'd like to tell us, 17 Ms. Amos? 18 MS. AMOS: No. Thank you so much. 19 MEMBER SINNOTT: Thank you for being here 20 this morning. 21 All right. Mr. Toledo? 22 If you'll step to the lecturn and be 23 sworn. 24 (Witness sworn.) 25 MEMBER SINNOTT: Mr. Toledo, thank you

for being here this morning. Is there any evidence 1 2 or argument you would like to present on the pending 3 matter? MR. TOLEDO: There is no evidence or 4 5 argument. The reality of it is being new to the 6 election process, too, I've only been on the ballot 7 once before, I've never been that close, so I had no idea how it worked. 8 9 I have known -- we've known each other 10 since our kids played baseball together, so I knew 11 somebody I could call and ask questions to; that was 12 it. 13 MEMBER SINNOTT: You're pointing towards 14 Suzanne Brown? 15 MR. TOLEDO: Suzanne Brown. 16 MEMBER SINNOTT: Okay. 17 MR. TOLEDO: So she -- the thing that 18 there's something going on behind, there's nothing. 19 She didn't tell me anything I didn't know. The 20 reality was we were at the Wine Shop one night and 21 she came up to me and, you know, we were talking and 22 she said there would be an automatic recount. I said, "What does that entail?" I had no idea. I 23 24 said, "Is it going to even change?" I said, 25 "Everything is computerized nowadays. How would it

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481

26

change?" 1 And she said, "Well, you know, sometimes 2 there can be one or two off or whatever. It could be 3 from absentees. It could be from provisional 4 ballots." 5 6 She goes, "You can always do a records 7 request." I said, "Well, how do I do it? What do I 8 9 put on there?" And she gave me examples of how to do 10 it and that's what I did. There was nothing. She didn't tell me 11 12 specifics. She didn't know anything. I don't know 13 who this person is. I don't know what the ballot is. Heck, the vote could be for Jill. I don't know. 14 15 Now, with that being said, the first 16 time -- Jill's absolutely 100 percent right -- on 17 Facebook I did congratulate her because I thought the 18 thing was certified. I assumed it was over, you 19 know? And then I get the records request and find 20 out there's one ballot that hasn't been counted out 21 there. 22 So then we were at a show this past 23 weekend, and she is right, I said to her the point 24 that there is another ballot in question, I really 25 wished this would be over. Her exact words that Joan

```
27
 1
     Hadley said did not come up, those exact words, I can
 2
     tell you that right now because I didn't say that.
                 But the reality of it is, I mean, none of
 3
     us know what this ballot is, but I did spend a lot of
 4
 5
     my personal money, so I'm just curious to know what
 6
     the ballot is and where the election -- where the
 7
     vote went. It could go anywhere. None of us know.
     There is no inside information there. And that's
 8
     all.
9
10
                 MEMBER SINNOTT: Okay. Any questions for
11
    Mr. Toledo?
12
                 MEMBER MARINELLO: No.
13
                 MEMBER SINNOTT: Mr. Toledo, thank you
14
     for joining us this morning.
15
                 MR. TOLEDO:
                              Thank you.
16
                 DIRECTOR LEONARD: I don't know if you'd
17
     like to know in terms of sequence of events here at
18
     the Board in terms of handling the public records
19
     request?
20
                 MEMBER SINNOTT: I -- I don't see any
21
     relevant issue there.
22
                 Well, I'll make some observations and
23
     then we'll go down the table and see if anyone has
24
     something to add.
25
                 It seems to me as though our main
```

	20
1	objective here ought to be getting it right
2	DIRECTOR LEONARD: Correct.
3	MEMBER SINNOTT: I'm informed that we
4	have the statutory authority to reconsider the
5	certification of the vote. There has been
6	significant new information presented to the Board
7	since the time of the exclusion of the provisional
8	ballot.
9	I am persuaded both by the affidavit of
10	Ms. Broderick and the testimony of the poll worker
11	who dealt with her on Election Day that she was not
12	afforded an opportunity to vote at a machine on
13	Election Day and she did not vote at a machine on
14	Election Day, which would render her provisional
15	ballot the only vote that she cast in the
16	November 2017 election.
17	I I can understand the sentiment
18	expressed by Ms. Amos about how once your opponent
19	concedes in politics, that's generally considered to
20	be the final word on the subject.
21	I can remember the the first Bush
22	election where the concession was considered
23	important. But, at the same time, a concession is
24	not of any legal significance; it can't substitute
25	for the outcome of the vote.

	29
1	So I don't see any commentary that
2	Mr. Toledo offered about the outcome of the race
3	following the election as being binding or important
4	to this decision.
5	For the reason that I think Ms. Broderick
6	cast only one vote in the November 2017 election and
7	that being on her provisional ballot, my motion is to
8	count that ballot.
9	MEMBER MARINELLO: I agree.
10	MEMBER SEXTON: I agree as well. I
11	think, looking at this, we should we should count
12	this ballot and I would second that motion.
13	MEMBER SINNOTT: It's been suggested to
14	me that our motion then should read that the Board
15	accept the provisional ballot as valid, and authorize
16	the opening, counting, and inclusion in the official
17	canvass of said provisional ballot cast in Canal
18	Winchester in the November 7, 2017, General Election.
19	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
20	second?
21	MEMBER SEXTON: Second.
22	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
23	favor, signify by saying aye.
24	(Thereupon, all members voted
25	affirmatively.)

	30
1	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those
2	opposed, same sign.
3	(No response.)
4	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.
5	MEMBER SINNOTT: What will be our
6	process, then, for having this ballot counted and
7	included in the
8	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: We have had this
9	ballot under lock and key. And, since it's been out,
10	it's been accompanied by both a Republican and a
11	Democrat. We have the ballot sealed in the envelope
12	that it's always been sealed in. If the Board would
13	like to open it here and now, they can do that.
14	DIRECTOR LEONARD: The
15	MEMBER MARINELLO: I'm dying to find out.
16	DIRECTOR LEONARD: Have the Board open
17	the ballot, review that particular race. If a vote
18	has been cast for Ms. Amos and Mr. Toledo, the margin
19	of 1 would be sustained. And so, again, looking for
20	what the vote was in that race.
21	If the vote cast by Ms by the voter
22	results in a tie, the Board should announce that at
23	this point so that then we can give the ballot back
24	to the staff, they can make the changes to the entire
25	canvass report, so they would add any votes that the

voter had cast for any race, make that change to the 1 canvass, and then we present it back to the Board 2 to -- for it to be recertified. 3 If there's a tie in the race, that the 4 5 candidates would know right now, we can break that 6 tie, so that when the Board staff comes back with the 7 amended canvass report, the Board can certify and announce who the winner is. 8 9 MEMBER SINNOTT: Well, one way or the 10 other, Ms. Broderick's vote on everything is going to 11 be included in the official canvass. 12 DIRECTOR LEONARD: Correct. But the 13 only one --14 MEMBER SINNOTT: Yeah. 15 DIRECTOR LEONARD: -- is this race. 16 MEMBER SINNOTT: Ms. Amos, Mr. Toledo, do 17 you have an objection to our opening the envelope and 18 seeing what's in there now as to your race? 19 MS. AMOS: I think we're both ready to 20 get this over with. 21 MEMBER SINNOTT: I suspect so. Well, if 22 it's agreeable then, why don't --23 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Do you want to 24 point out where the race is on the ballot? 25 MEMBER SINNOTT: I think you're blocking

```
32
     the view.
 1
 2
                 (Laughter.)
 3
                 (Provisional ballot is opened and viewed
     by the Board members.)
 4
 5
                 DIRECTOR LEONARD: It doesn't change the
     outcome of the race.
 6
 7
                 MEMBER MARINELLO: You spoiled the
 8
     surprise, Ed.
 9
                 DIRECTOR LEONARD: Sorry.
                 MEMBER SINNOTT: Ms. Amos, Mr. Toledo, we
10
11
     can tell you that this does not change the outcome.
12
                 MS. AMOS: Okay.
13
                 MEMBER SINNOTT: So please go about
14
     incorporating this provisional ballot into the
     official canvass.
15
16
                 MEMBER MARINELLO: Congratulations.
17
                 DIRECTOR LEONARD: Carla, was the slip in
18
     the envelope? The authority-to-vote slip?
19
                 MS. PATTON: No, it is not.
20
                 DIRECTOR LEONARD: So you're going to --
21
                 MS. PATTON: We're going to include it in
22
     the report of the results.
                 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: And then we'll
23
24
    bring back a report and they we'll certify the
25
     results, an amended report, that we will give to the
```

Secretary of State's office. 1 2 While they're doing that, we did have a 3 voter registration challenge, and I'll call on Debbie Roberts to present that. And you might remember that 4 5 this is a voter registration challenge that we had at 6 a previous meeting of the Board and you had asked for 7 some additional information or clarification. 8 DIRECTOR LEONARD: If you recall at the 9 last Board meeting, we were presented with one of the 10 reports relating to the -- relating to the 11 individual, Matthew Nolan Ray, had registered again 12 in Franklin County and there was some -- didn't quite 13 understand the meaning of that, that report. And so, 14 Debbie Roberts will be able to give you some 15 clarification on that report and what it reflects. 16 MS. ROBERTS: Okay. So the chain of 17 events started when this voter updated his voter 18 registration on the SOS site and you can print out what they did do online. It looks like this. 19 20 And he registered his name and his 21 address to be 6258 Wexford Woods Drive, Dublin, Ohio 43016. So that is done. It comes across. We accept 22 23 it. We have no reason not to ever accept it from the 24 SOS unless something flagged and it did not. So it's 25 in our system.

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481

34

	34
1	And then I print a report every day on
2	duplicates and that is this report that is in
3	question. And his name created a duplicate with
4	Licking County. And what matched was his BMV, his
5	driver's license number, his full name, his middle
6	name, birthdate, last name. So they merged to us and
7	we accepted it.
8	The M's on here is what I do that tells
9	me and is a record that they merged to us and I stamp
10	key and keep the records. So now he's our voter
11	here.
12	But we sent him an acknowledgment notice
13	which came back, which is on the last page of your
14	group there. Director Leonard also sent the letter
15	excuse me. Let me back up a minute.
16	So John Worley and his wife challenged
17	him. They've owned this home since 1992. They're
18	regular voters. As you can see on the challenge,
19	they received mail for this gentleman from us and the
20	Ohio Department of Motor Vehicles addressed to
21	Matthew Ray Nolan and Matthew Nolan Ray.
22	He does not live there. I've tried to
23	find him on his record here. He had a phone number.
24	I've tried calling him. His voice mail is not set up
25	so I couldn't leave him a message.

35 1 So my recommendation is that his 2 registration be cancelled. 3 Any questions? CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Where was -- so when 4 5 you saw -- when you identified the duplicate name, it 6 was not a duplicate address. 7 MS. ROBERTS: Right. It comes across 8 from Licking County. What duplicated was his driver's license number, his name, and date of birth. 9 10 DIRECTOR LEONARD: So what it reflected was he was registering at this time at this Wexford 11 12 Woods Drive address. 13 MS. ROBERTS: Yes. 14 DIRECTOR LEONARD: And according to 15 Mr. Worley's statement in the challenge, he doesn't 16 live there. 17 MS. ROBERTS: Yeah. I've even called 18 Licking County to see if maybe he had a spouse, you 19 know, someone else that we could contact, but I don't 20 know where he is. 21 MEMBER SINNOTT: And you say the Worleys 22 have owned this residence for 25 years? 23 MS. ROBERTS: Yes. 24 MEMBER SINNOTT: Sounds like the plot 25 premise of a thriller.

	36
1	CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Okay. It sounds like
2	due diligence has been done.
3	MS. ROBERTS: Yes, it has.
4	CHAIRMAN PREISSE: How do you feel with
5	moving?
6	MEMBER SEXTON: I'm fine with it.
7	I would move to so I would move the
8	Board approve the challenge to vote filed by John
9	Worley of 6258 Wexford Woods Drive, Dublin, Ohio,
10	43016, against Matthew Nolan Ray of 6258 Wexford
11	Woods Drive, Dublin Ohio, 43016, and order that
12	Matthew Nolan Ray's registration be removed in the
13	Franklin County voter file.
14	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
15	second?
16	CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Second.
17	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
18	favor, signify by saying aye.
19	(Thereupon, all members voted
20	affirmatively.)
21	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed, same
22	sign.
23	(No response.)
24	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.
25	Thank you, Debbie.

37 We're still waiting, it appears, for the 1 2 certification numbers. 3 Do we want just to move to a discussion of the employee handbook? 4 5 DIRECTOR LEONARD: Right. And I don't 6 know what the Board members have in front of them, 7 but I'll go ahead and distribute the memo that I prepared, along with David, outlining the changes to 8 9 the employee manual. 10 The -- what you have in front of you is 11 the memo I drafted, along with the Deputy Director, 12 just to cover the basic concept of what we're doing 13 here. And then also the second packet is the actual 14 sections of the employee manual. 15 I think we may have discussed before the 16 fact that what we wanted to do is bring our employee 17 handbook or employee manual in line with the County's 18 employee manual. It just seemed to make sense. 19 It's been 1998 since the last time that 20 our Board handbook had been updated -- yeah -- and we 21 wanted to just make sure we had consistency. I 22 thought the best way to do that was to align it with the County's manual. 23 24 The other part of it, too, is the 25 County's manual has been vetted by legal, it's been

38

1	vetted by HR. And so, the County's HR, they deal
2	with Union employees, unionized employees
3	represented, having to live under the employee
4	manual, that it's it's been scrutinized quite
5	thoroughly I'm sure, so.

6 But -- so the first part of the employee 7 manual. Our current employee manual has no welcoming statement. It's just, boom, you start going right 8 9 into the -- into the particular provisions of the 10 employee manual. So we felt it appropriate to, mirroring the County -- the County Commissioners' 11 12 general handbook, is to have a provision that kind of 13 welcomes that individual, and recognizes, goes 14 through an acknowledgment that they are receiving the 15 handbook, so that we can document, so that no 16 employee can say, "Well, I never got a copy of it."

And then, from this point forward, once we do approve the final version, that the employees will have -- we'll have a record that every employee has received the most current. And if we ever need to update it, we'll be able to update it easily without having to go through all kinds of page number changes.

24The employee expectation section of it.25If you go through a couple of pages you'll have a

	39
1	table of contents, which we didn't have or I've never
2	seen in our current manual, but it has a table of
3	contents that goes through what sections of the
4	employee manual and where do you find it.
5	But the first section deals with ethics.
6	Again, it's very, again, consistent with the County
7	Commissioners' policy and consistent with the Ohio
8	Revised Code.
9	You'll find the at Section 10.04 is
10	the employee, page 1 of 1, the ethics section. It
11	goes through again, it's all fairly
12	straightforward sections. Ethics. There's a fraud
13	reporting section in the manual. We've had some of
14	these provisions, but these the County
15	Commissioners' policy breaks it into very specific
16	divisions for each subject.
17	Nondiscrimination, civility in the
18	workplace and then an anti-harassment policy. And
19	the Americans with Disabilities, it would mirror the
20	County's policy with regard to our ADA compliance
21	when it comes to one another.
22	In the memo I pointed out a particular
23	section that the Commissioners actually have a
24	section that deals with, under employee expectations,
25	deals with workplace violence, and that our our

40

	10
1	current I should say our current handbook has
2	something on workplace violence and that would be
3	replaced by the section in the Commissioners' manual
4	that deals with civility in the workplace. And
5	that's a broader range of behaviors that could be
6	detrimental in the workplace but don't necessarily
7	rise to the level of physical violence.
8	So the Board of Elections' handbook had a
9	provision that dealt with workplace violence; it
10	talked about physical violence. The County
11	Commissioners, the County policy manual has a broader
12	discussion of civility in the workplace and, again,
13	deals with things that don't necessarily rise to the
14	level of physical violence but are necessary for us
15	to have a policy addressing those.
16	And let's see. And then the second
17	section I mentioned about sexual harassment. The
18	Board of Commissioners' policy doesn't have a
19	specific section that addresses sexual harassment.
20	It deals with that as one of the items under under
21	the anti-harassment policy in the Commissioners'
22	handbook.
23	What we would intend to do, between now
24	and when you finalize a policy handbook, is to draft
25	a specific sexual harassment policy. I think under

the circumstances that we're seeing in this day and age, I think it's appropriate for this Board to have a specific policy that addresses sexual harassment. And so, we're working with our HR specialist to help put that together, so that when we finally do approve this in the coming months that we'll have a specific policy addressing sexual harassment.

And then finally there's just employment related, further on in the book in the sections under -- you'll see, you know, confidentiality requirements, how to handle public records, nepotism policy. Again, it's all fairly straightforward. A green policy.

And then, again, some of the other are, when you get into Section 20, Section 21, those just deal with employment-related activity like we have seasonal employees, the categories of employment. You're a full-time employee, you can be a part-time employee, or you may be a seasonal employee.

Personnel files, your service credit. Again, having a specific section in our handbook that deals with the employee, making sure that they notify us of prior service, so we can make sure they're getting all their service -- so we can make sure they're getting all their service credit.

42

1 And then, finally, the last section is 2 the section under the 30s. Section 30-01 through, I believe it's 33-01. And again, those are all with 3 4 regard to specific benefits. 5 Our current handbook that we're operating 6 under, it has one category that talks about all the 7 fringe benefits that employees would have. And so, this policy manual would actually have a specific 8 9 section that deals with each and gives -- really the 10 purpose of it would be to give the employee a fuller 11 explanation of the benefits. 12 So you have a brand new employee who gets 13 this packet or gets this copy of the manual, it will 14 give them a more-detailed explanation of the benefits 15 that they're entitled to. 16 So for these three sections it would give 17 them an explanation of expectations, it would give 18 them an explanation of the, you know, how to deal 19 with employee records, and confidentiality, and then 20 finally it would deal with their benefits. 21 What we're intending to do in this is to 22 present you with the first three sections, give you 23 some time to look through these, ask questions if you 24 have questions. And then we would, at the next 25 meeting we could deal with the next three sections,

43 1 the 40s, the 50s, and the 60s. And then the 2 final meeting to address the handbook, we could address the 60s, 70s, 80s, and 90s. 3 MEMBER SINNOTT: So you're working in 4 5 concert with the HR Department at the County? 6 DIRECTOR LEONARD: Uh-huh. 7 MEMBER SINNOTT: And you're developing an employee handbook that is very similar to the County 8 9 employee --10 DIRECTOR LEONARD: Correct. 11 MEMBER SINNOTT: -- manual. 12 The Acknowledgment of Receipt that is in 13 this sample, is it drawn directly from the one that 14 the County uses? 15 DIRECTOR LEONARD: Yes. 16 MEMBER SINNOTT: Okay. Many County 17 employees are part of a collective bargaining unit, 18 so there is a contract of employment that governs 19 their employment. 20 We do say that the handbook is not a 21 contract of employment. And I'm interested in Tim's 22 thought on this. Would we be wise to include the 23 statement that the employee acknowledges that he's an 24 employee at will? Which is essentially the status of 25 the Board's employees; they serve at the pleasure of

44

the Board. Is that something you would want to see 1 2 in the acknowledgment, Tim? 3 MR. LECKLIDER: It wouldn't hurt. MEMBER SINNOTT: That's kind of my 4 5 thought, too, it wouldn't hurt. I don't know that 6 it's going to be all that helpful because it's 7 abundantly clear that all of the employees are employees at will of the Board. 8 9 CHAIRMAN PREISSE: It's abundantly clear 10 because we know it or because we could point to words 11 somewhere? 12 MEMBER SINNOTT: We could point to the 13 statute and we could point to decades of practice and 14 probably even our annual resolution of hiring the 15 Board's staff, but it wouldn't hurt, and it's 16 something in the private sector that an employer 17 would want to have in there. I think it would be a 18 helpful addition. I can understand why it's not a 19 part of the County's standard Acknowledgment Of 20 Receipt, but our standard is different. 21 DIRECTOR LEONARD: We will do that. And 22 the idea would be that, going forward, they would get 23 -- is they would get a -- whenever there's an update 24 then they could just get an electronic version and 25 acknowledge that update. So it would simplify that

45 1 process. 2 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: So if the Board 3 would like to see that, we can easily add that. DIRECTOR LEONARD: And so, again, you can 4 5 take that with you if you haven't had a chance to 6 review it prior to today's meeting. If you have some 7 additional questions or comments, we could take those up at the next meeting when we go into the next third 8 9 of the employee handbook. 10 The idea would be to consider the first 11 third today, the next third at January's meeting, and 12 then the final third of it at the February meeting. 13 And then, at that time, we would take a vote to 14 approve the manual as a whole, okay? 15 MEMBER SINNOTT: Sure. 16 DIRECTOR LEONARD: Are we prepared to 17 move forward? 18 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Any other 19 discussion on the employee handbook? If not, do you 20 want to just quickly describe what you brought to the 21 Board? 22 MS. PATTON: The first document I handed 23 you, which is in the upper left-hand corner, is 24 labeled "Franklin County Only" and in the right-hand 25 corner is labeled "Official Results - Amended."

	46
1	My counterpart and I canvassed the
2	ballot, the ballot that was ordered to be opened, and
3	included that count into that report. So that shows
4	Franklin County only results with the ballot included
5	that was in question today.
6	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: So we need to
7	recertify
8	MS. PATTON: We recommend that you
9	certify those results.
10	The other document that was handed to you
11	was the "Most Populous" report that would also
12	include the overlapping county totals in the race,
13	but we need to certify the Franklin County only
14	results.
15	MEMBER SEXTON: I just had a question.
16	Are we certifying or recertifying or?
17	MS. PATTON: Recertifying.
18	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Recertifying.
19	MR. MACKEY: Amending our certification.
20	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Amending our
21	MS. PATTON: We need to certify to amend
22	the official results.
23	MEMBER SEXTON: So I'll make a motion. I
24	would move that the Board amend and certify and
25	declare as final the official canvass of votes cast

47 at the November 7th election as amended and 1 2 identified in the reports provided by the staff. 3 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there --CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Second. 4 5 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in 6 favor, signify by saying aye. (Thereupon, all members voted 7 8 affirmatively.) 9 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed, same 10 sign. 11 (No response.) 12 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries. 13 I don't believe there's anything else to come before the Board today. 14 DIRECTOR LEONARD: We are prepared to 15 head into the holiday party. The Board members are 16 17 welcome to join us. 18 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a motion 19 to adjourn? 20 MEMBER SINNOTT: There is. 21 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a 2.2 second? 23 MEMBER SEXTON: Second. 24 DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in 25 favor, signify by saying aye.

Proceedings

÷	48
1	(Thereupon, all members voted
2	affirmatively.)
3	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those
4	opposed, same sign.
5	(No response.)
6	DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: We are adjourned.
7	(Thereupon, at 11:33 a.m., the meeting
8	was adjourned.)
9	
10	CERTIFICATE
11	I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
12	true and correct transcript of the proceedings taken
13	by me in this matter on Friday, December 15, 2017,
14	and carefully compared with my original stenographic
15	notes.
16	
17	Carolyn M. Burke.
18	Carolyn M. Burke, Registered Professional Reporter, and
19	Notary Public in and for the State of Ohio.
20	Notary Public in and for the State of Ohio. My commission expires July 17, 2018.
21	My commission expires July 17, 2018.
22	
23	A CF OHIO
24	
25	

.

Γ

## **BEFORE THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS**

### **AFFIDAVIT OF JENNIFER MASON BRODERICK**

STATE OF OHIO,

# **COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, SS**

I, Jennifer Mason Broderick, being first duly cautioned and SWORN, do hereby state the following based upon my personal knowledge and belief:

- 1. I currently reside at 115 Pfeifer Drive, Canal Winchester, Ohio 43110.
- 2. On Election Day, November 7, 2017, I voted at my polling location, David Evangelical Lutheran Church, 300 Groveport Road, Canal Winchester.
- 3. When I entered the polling location, I provided with my driver's license to the poll worker at the check-in table. The name as it appears on my driver's license is Jennifer L. Broderick.
- 4. The poll worker swiped my driver's license through the poll pad. He informed me that my name did not show up. He then proceeded to the paper log and looked for my name and address. In the paper log it was listed as Jennifer Mason at 115 Pfeifer Drive, Canal Winchester, Ohio.
- 5. The poll worker then conferred with another poll worker, sitting beside him. At this time, I was told that the name on the license did not match what was on record. They had me listed as Jennifer Mason in the system and poll book, and my driver's license stated Jennifer L Broderick. The poll worker at the check-in table told me that I would have to vote a paper ballot.

-	EXHIBIT
PENGAD 800-631-6989	A
PENGAD	
0	and the second s

- 6. I proceeded to the end of the table where the poll worker gave me an envelope to fill out. I was then given a paper ballot to cast my vote in a privacy booth at the end of the table. After casting my vote on the various candidates and issues, I placed my ballot in the envelope and the envelope was then sealed in my presence.
- 7. I did not cast an absentee ballot before the November 7, 2017 Election Day. On Election Day, November 7<sup>th</sup>, the only ballot I cast was the paper ballot cast provisionally placed in the sealed envelope. I did not vote on the electronic voting machine that day.
- 8. I am voluntarily providing this statement.

# FURTHER AFFIANT SAITH NAUGHT.

Jennifer mason Broderick

lennifer Mason Broderick, Affiant

SWORN to before me and subscribed in my presence this 14+4 day of December, 2017.



EDWARD J. LEONARD ATTORNEY AT LAW Notary Public-State of Ohio My Commission has no Expiration Date Section 147.03 ORC

**Notary Public** 

December 14, 2017

To Who It May Concern:

results of the November 2017 election. I heard him say to her that although there was a included in the certified election results, he told them to put it to rest and let her have it. On Saturday, December 9, 2017, I was assisting Jill Amos in setting up a table at the Canal Winchester Craft Fair. During this time Bob Toledo was discussing with Jill the group of people encouraging him to look into some extra ballot that was, or was not

Sincerely, Joan P. Hatley





1

# Bob Tóledo

61 mutual friends including Butch Zurbriggen and Deb Scholl-Saulnier

NOV 23RD: 10.35AM



Jill, I wanted to wish you and your family a Happy Thanksgiving. Also if you have not heard but your 1 vote held up. 'The will do an auto recount but it won't change. Congrats!!!

8	EXHIBIT	
NGAD BOO-EST-	C	
PENGAL		

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

٠

Official Canvass - Amended 👘

							1	November	7
Run Date:12/15/17 12:13	PM							NO VEINDET	/,
							VOTES	PERCENT	
PRECINCTS COUNTED (OF	114	6)	•	•			1,146	100.00	
REGISTERED VOTERS - TO	TAL	•		•			853,888		
BALLOTS CAST - TOTAL.			•		•		202,511		
VOTER TURNOUT - TOTAL			•		•			23.72	
City of Hilliard - For I	Mem	beı	r of	Co	unc	:i1			
(Vote for not more than									
(WITH 27 OF 27 PREC	INC	TS	COU	NTE	D)				
Tom Baker (REP)							3.125	16.52	
Les Carrier (REP).							3,131	16.55	
Kelly McGivern (REP).							3.049	16.12	
Chad Queen (DEM)	÷						3,049 2,347	12.41	
Chad Queen (DEM) Sarah Schregardus (DEM)	١.	•	•	•	•	•	2 012	15.39	15
Candidate Withdrawn	/.	•	•	·	•	•			
Andy Teater (REP).	•	•	•	•	•	•	2 602	3.55	
Over Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	3,682	19.46	
Under Votes	•	•	•	٠	•	•	0		
onder votes	•	•	•	•	٠	•	6,059		
City of Reynoldsburg - H	Ton	۸.	, d 4 + ,						
(Vote for not more than	ror.	AL		or					
(WITH 26 OF 26 PRECI		12	COU	NIE	D)				
Stephen M. Cicak (REP)	•	•	•	•	•	•	2,594		
Mildred M. Johnson (DEM	1)	•	•	•		•	2,224	46.16	
Over Votes	•	•	•	•			0		
Under Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	175		
City of Downaldshuman r									
City of Reynoldsburg - F	-or	Me	mbei	r o	ŤÇ	ound	cil at Lar	'ge	
(Vote for not more than			~~~						
(WITH 26 OF 26 PREC)			CODI	NIE.	D)		_		
Stacie A. Baker (DEM)			•	•	•	•	2,220		
Kristin J. Bryant (DEM)	).	٠	•	•	•	•	2,290	16.75	
Barth R. Cotner (REP)	•	•	•	•	•	•	2,382	17.43	
Kelly S. Cruse (DEM).			•				2,251	16.47	
Aaron DeLong (REP) .						•	2,382 2,251 2,068	15.13	
Chris Long (REP)							2,221	16.25	
Candidate Withdrawn .							236	1.73	
Over Votes				•	·	•	0	1.70	
Under Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	1,311		
	•	•	•	•	•	•	1,511		
1 For Judge of Municipal	Co		+						
(Full Term Commencing 1/	1/2	201	ล้า						
(Vote for not more than	)	1	,						
(WITH 1146 OF 1146 P			OTC	0	11.171	בחי			
Goorge H Leach	TEL	,1N	013	CU	וואט	CU)	<b>F1</b>	o	
George W. Leach	•	•	•	٠	•	•	51,945	31.52	
Andrea C. Peeples.	•	•	•	•	•	•	106,932		
	•	•	•	•	•	•	5,905	3.58	
Over Votes	•	•	•			•	16		
Under Votes	•						37,713		

							R	eport	: EL45	Page 00
									VOTES	PERCENT
2 For Judge of Mu (Full Term Commen (Vote for not mor	cin	g 1	./2/	201	rt 18)					
(WITH 1146 OF					ICTS	CC	) UN	TFD)		
Sean McCarthy .									66,653	40.89
Cindi Morehart.		•			•		•		96,370	
Over Votes .		•	•	•	•	·	•	•	7	
Under Votes .	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	39,481	
3 For Judge of Mum (Full Term Comment (Vote for not more (WITH 1146 OF	cing e tl 114	g 1 han	/3/ )	201 1	.8)	со	UNT	ED)		
Jarrod B. Skinner		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	94,578	
Glenn P. Willer Over Votes .	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	61,911	39.56
Under Votes .	•	•	•		÷	•	٠	•	4 46.018	
	•	•	•	•	•	•	·	•	40,010	
4 For Judge of Mur (Unexpired Term Er (Vote for not more (WITH 1146 OF	ndin e tl 114	ng han 46	12/ ) PRE	31/ 1 CIN	201		UNT	ED)		
Morgan Marie Mast Keith J. Nowak.		S.		•	•	•	•	•	67,098	
Jodi Thomas.	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	14,700 80,156	
Over Votes .			:				•	•	12	49.49
Under Votes .	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	40,545	
For Clerk of Munic (Vote for not more (WITH 1146 OF	e th	nan	)	1	стѕ	со	UNT	ED)		10 12
Aaron Schlabach	•	•	•	•	•	•	٠	•	33,317	
Lori M. Tyack . Over Votes .	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	131,745	79.82
Under Votes .	:	:	•	:	:	•	:	•	5 37,444	
City of Bexley - F (Vote for not more (WITH 10 OF 10	e tł ) PF	nan REC	) INC	1	COU	NTE	D)			
WRITE IN	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	_	100.00
Over Votes . Under Votes .	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	0 2 725	
UNGEL TULES .	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	3,735	
City of Bexley - F (Vote for not more (WITH 10 OF 10	e th ) PR	nan REC	) INC	3						
Lori Ann Feibel Monique Lamoko	•	•	•	•	•	·	•	•	2,885	
Monique Lampke. Deneese Owen	:	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	2,352 1,959	25.50 21.24
Richard E. Sharp					•	:	:	•	2,027	21.24 21.98
Over Votes .	•	•	•			•			0	
Under Votes .	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	2,783	

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

VOTES PERCENT

### Page 001 Report EL45

# VOTES PERCENT

City of Canal Winchester (Vote for not more than )	4		er	of C	Council							
(WITH 6 OF 6 PRECINCTS	s coun	ITED)										
Jill Amos				•	832	16.43						
Will Bennett					839							
Michael Coolman												
Patrick Lynch		•	•	•	857 907	17.91						
<b>—</b> • • • • • •		•	•	•	810							
Bob Toledo				•								
				•	819	16.17						
		•	•	•	0							
Under Votes	• •	•	•	•	2,008							
City of Columbus - For Auditor (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 757 OF 757 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Megan N. Kilgore												
Bob Mealy					20,927	22.95						
	•••				1	22.50						
Under Votes		•	•	•	17.114							
	•••	•	•	•	17,114							
<pre>(Vote for not more than )    (WITH 757 OF 757 PRECI Zach Klein Don Kline    Over Votes    Under Votes City of Columbus - For Mem (Vote for not more than )</pre>	NCTS	• • •	•	•	68,635 26,897 4 12,765	71.85 28.15						
(WITH 757 OF 757 PRECI		COUNT	TEN	<b>`</b>								
Jasmine Ayres		00011	0	•	30,853	12.23						
Mitchell J. Brown.	•••	•	•	•	52,046							
Kinnen Couthering			•	•	JZ,040	20.04						
		•	٠	•	21,887 59,141 26,313	8.68						
			•	•	59,141	23.45						
Will Petrik.		•		•	26,313	10.43						
Priscilla R. Tyson	• •	•	٠	•	59,889	23.75						
WRITE IN	• •	•	•	•	2,072	.82						
Over Votes	• •	•	•	•	42							
Under Votes			•		72,660							
City of Dublin - For Membe (Vote for not more than ) (WITH 8 OF 8 PRECINCTS Mark B. Koogler	1 Coun		:i1	War	d 1 407	24.40						
Gregory S. Peterson				•	1.261							
Access Markers		•		-	1,201							
Under Votes		•	•	•	370							
					370							

City of I	Dublin	_	For	Mo	mbo	n .	f r	~	-i 1	llan	4.0	
City of Dublin - For Member of Council Ward 2												
(Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 15 OF 15 PRECINCTS COUNTED)												
Jane For	x	٠	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	1,314	70.72
Victoria	aL.N	ewe	11	•				•			544	29.28
0ver	Votes Votes			•					•	•	0	
Under	Votes			•							356	
City of [	Dublin		For	Mer	ībe	r o	f C	ดมก	ci]	Ward	r 3	
(Vote for										iiiii i		
	1 3 OF							נחז				
											705	100 00
Over	Reine Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	725	100.00
Uver	Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	0	
under	Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	٠	•	•	291	
City of [						r o	f C	oun	cil	Ward	d 4	
(Vote for	r not i	nor	e tł	nan	)	1						
(WIT)	160F	6	PREC	CINC	CTS	CO	UNTI	ED)				
Cathy De JD Kapla	Rosa										735	43.96
JD Kapla	an.							÷	•	•	362	21.65
Tim Leck	lider	•	•	•	•	•	·	•	•	•	575	
Over	Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		34.33
Unden	Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	·	1	
onder	Votes	•	•	• 10	•	•	•	•	•	·	94	•
0.1			_					_				
City of G	ahanna	a -	For	• Me	embo	er	of (	Coui	ncil	l Wai	rd 1	
(Vote for	not r	nor	e tł	nan	)	1			ncil	l Wai	rd 1	
(Vote for (WITH	not n 170F	nor 7	e tł PRE(	nan CINC	) CTS	1 C0	UNTI	ED)			rd 1	
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm	notr 170F Glasor	nor 7   w	e th PREC	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI	ED)			rd 1 243	15.74
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm	notr 170F Glasor	nor 7   w	e th PREC	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI	ED)			243	
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm	notr 170F Glasor	nor 7   w	e th PREC	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI	ED)			243 593	38.41
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm	notr 170F Glasor	nor 7   w	e th PREC	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI	ED)			243 593 708	38.41
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm	notr 170F Glasor	nor 7   w	e th PREC	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI	ED)			243 593 708 0	38.41
(Vote for (WITH	notr 170F Glasor	nor 7   w	e th PREC	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI	ED)			243 593 708	38.41
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm	notr 170F Glasor	nor 7   w	e th PREC	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI	ED)			243 593 708 0	38.41
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm Stephani Stephen Over Under	r not m 1 7 OF Glasgo ie Krom A. Rem Votes Votes	nor 7 DW ner ner	e tł PREC r.	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI -	ED)	• • •	• • •	243 593 708 0 144	38.41
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm Stephani Stephen Over Under City of 6	r not r 61 7 OF Glasgo ie Kron A. Ren Votes Votes Gahanna	nor 7 ow ner one	e th PREC	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI -	ED)	• • •	• • •	243 593 708 0 144	38.41
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm Stephani Stephen Over Under City of 6 (Vote for	r not r i 7 OF Glasgo ie Kron A. Ren Votes Votes Gahanna r not r	nor 7 ow ner nne	e th PREC r. For e th	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI of (	ED) - - - - - Cour		• • •	243 593 708 0 144	38.41
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm Stephani Stephen Over Under City of 6 (Vote for (WITH	r not r i 7 OF Glasgo ie Kron A. Ren Votes Votes Votes Sahanna r not r i 11 OF	nor 7 5w ner 5ne	e th PREC r. For e th 1 PF	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI	ED) Cour		War	243 593 708 0 144	38.41
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm Stephani Stephen Over Under City of 6 (Vote for (WITH Michael	r not r I 7 OF Glasg ie Kron A. Ren Votes Votes Votes Sahanna r not r I 11 OF Schnet	nor 7 5w ner 5 1 1 tze	e th PREC	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI	ED) Cour		War	243 593 708 0 144 rd 2 1,370	38.41 45.85
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm Stephani Stephen Over Under City of G (Vote for (WITH Michael Over	r not r d 7 OF Glasg ie Kron A. Ren Votes Votes Votes ahanna not r l 11 OF Schnei Votes	nor 7 5 w ner 5 nor 1 tzei	e th PREC For e th 1 PF r.	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI	ED)			243 593 708 0 144 rd 2 1,370	38.41 45.85
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm Stephani Stephen Over Under City of G (Vote for (WITH Michael Over	r not r d 7 OF Glasg ie Kron A. Ren Votes Votes Votes ahanna not r l 11 OF Schnei Votes	nor 7 5 w ner 5 nor 1 tzei	e th PREC For e th 1 PF r.	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI	ED)			243 593 708 0 144 rd 2 1.370 0	38.41 45.85
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm Stephani Stephen Over Under City of G (Vote for (WITH Michael Over	r not r I 7 OF Glasg ie Kron A. Ren Votes Votes Votes Sahanna r not r I 11 OF Schnet	nor 7 5 w ner 5 nor 1 tzei	e th PREC For e th 1 PF r.	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI	ED)			243 593 708 0 144 rd 2 1,370	38.41 45.85
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm Stephani Stephen Over Under City of G (Vote for (WITH Michael Over	r not r d 7 OF Glasg ie Kron A. Ren Votes Votes Votes ahanna not r l 11 OF Schnei Votes	nor 7 5 w ner 5 nor 1 tzei	e th PREC For e th 1 PF r.	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI	ED)			243 593 708 0 144 rd 2 1.370 0	38.41 45.85
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm Stephani Stephen Over Under City of G (Vote for (WITH Michael Over Under	r not r i 7 OF Glasg ie Kror A. Rei Votes Votes Sahanna not r i 11 Of Schnet Votes Votes	nor 7 bw ner 1	e th PREC For e th 1 PF r.	nan CINC Me nan RECI	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI	ED) · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			243 593 708 0 144 rd 2 1.370 0 555	38.41 45.85
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm Stephani Stephen Over Under City of G (Vote for (WITH Michael Over Under City of G	r not r i 7 OF Glasg ie Kror A. Rei Votes Votes Sahanna Votes Votes Votes	nor 7 5 5 7 5 7 1 7 7 1 7 7 1 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	e th PREC For e th 1 PF r. For	nan CINC Me RECI	) CTS	1 CO	UNTI	ED) · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			243 593 708 0 144 rd 2 1.370 0 555	38.41 45.85
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm Stephani Stephen Over Under City of C (Vote for (WITH Michael Over Under City of C (Vote for	r not r i 7 OF Glasg ie Kror A. Rei Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes	nor 7 Dw ner nne	e th PREC For e th 1 PF r. For e th	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	UNTI	ED)			243 593 708 0 144 rd 2 1.370 0 555	38.41 45.85
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm Stephani Stephen Over Under City of C (Vote for (WITH Michael Over Under City of C (Vote for (WITH	not r i 7 OF Glasg ie Kror A. Rei Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes	nor 7 Jow ner nne	e th PREC r. For e th 1 PF r. For e th PREC	nan CINC	) CTS	1 CO · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	UNTI	ED)			243 593 708 0 144 1.370 0 555	38.41 45.85
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm Stephani Stephen Over Under City of 6 (Vote for (WITH Michael Over Under City of 6 (Vote for (WITH Brian D.	r not r i 7 OF Glasge ie Kror A. Ren Votes Votes votes votes Votes	nor 7 ow ner ne 1 tzei tzei 4 -	e th PREC For e th PREC For th PREC	Menian RECI Menian RECI Menian INC	) CTS · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1 CO · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	UNTR	ED)			243 593 708 0 144 rd 2 1.370 555 rd 3 1,303	38.41 45.85
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm Stephani Stephen Over Under City of C (Vote for (WITH Michael Over Under City of C (Vote for (WITH Brian D. Over	not r i 7 OF Glasg ie Kror A. Rei Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes	nor 7 5 w ner 5 nor 1 tzei 9 k	e th PREC For e th PREC	Menian CINC Menian CINC Menian CINC	) CTS	1 CO · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	UNTR	ED)			243 593 708 0 144 rd 2 1.370 555 rd 3 1,303 0	38.41 45.85
(Vote for (WITH Malcolm Stephani Stephen Over Under City of 6 (Vote for (WITH Michael Over Under City of 6 (Vote for (WITH Brian D.	not r i 7 OF Glasg ie Kror A. Rei Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes Votes	nor 7 5 w ner 5 nor 1 tzei 9 k	e th PREC For e th PREC	Menian CINC Menian CINC Menian CINC	) CTS	1 CO · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	UNTR	ED)			243 593 708 0 144 rd 2 1.370 555 rd 3 1,303	38.41 45.85

Franklin County Only

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7 2017

	N	lovember 7, 2017				
Run Date:12/15/17 12:13 PM				Report E	EL45	Page 00
	VOTES	PERCENT			VOTES	PERCENT
City of Gahanna - For Member of Council Ward (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 9 OF 9 PRECINCTS COUNTED)	4		City of New Albany - For Member of ( (Vote for not more than ) 4 (WITH 7 OF 7 PRECINCTS COUNTED)	Council		
Jamie Leeseberg Paul Winstead Over Votes	1,334 768 0 355	63.46 36.54	Colleen H. Briscoe Edward Joseph Fellows Glyde A. Marsh Matt Shull Over Votes	• • • • • •	1,407 1,195 1,218 1,205 0	28.00 23.78 24.24 23.98
City of Grandview - For Member of Council (Vote for not more than ) 4 (WITH 6 OF 6 PRECINCTS COUNTED)			Under Votes		4,895	
Dan Headapohl	928 1,370 1,430 972 236 1,248 0 2,044	15.01 22.15 23.12 15.72 3.82 20.18	(Unexpired Term Ending 12/31/2019) (Vote for not more than ) 2 (WITH 7 OF 7 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Marlene Brisk Michael Durik Over Votes Under Votes	· · · ·	1,322 1,156 0 2,482	53.35 46.65
Grove City - For Member of Council at Large (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Steven R. Robinette	5,105 0 1,983	100.00	City of Pickerington - For Member of (Vote for not more than ) 4 (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Tony Barletta	· · · · · ·	4 8 4 4 0 20	20.00 40.00 20.00 20.00
(Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 7 OF 7 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Ted A. Berry Ed Fleming	1,025 512 0 103	66.69 33.31	City of Upper Arlington - For Member (Vote for not more than ) 4 (WITH 34 OF 34 PRECINCTS COUNTED Michaela Burriss Brian Close	))  	5,841 7,949	12.85 17.49 10.48
Grove City - For Member of Council Ward 3 (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 8 OF 8 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Steven M. Bennett Christine Houk	658 1.043 0 334	38.68 61.32	Omar Ganoom.       .       .         Francis C. Greenhill.       .       .         Michele M. Hoyle       .       .         Jim Lynch       .       .         Lowell Toms.       .       .         Over Votes       .       .         Under Votes       .       .	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	4,762 4,238 7,140 6,929 7,594 991 4 16,656	9.33 15.71 15.25 16.71 2.18
City Groveport - For Member of Council (Vote for not more than ) 4 (WITH 5 OF 5 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Edward G. Dildine	745 747 706 573 0 2,173	26.89 26.96 25.48 20.68	City of Westerville - For Member of (Vote for not more than ) 4 (WITH 26 OF 26 PRECINCTS COUNTED John M. Bokros Kathy Cocuzzi Valerie Cumming Valerie Cumming Alex Heckman Michael Heyeck Larry C. Jenkins Lee Alan Peters Over Votes	)) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2.832 4.238 3.503 3.440 4.090 2.677 2.231 20 7.181	12.31 18.42 15.22 14.95 17.77 11.63 9.70

City of Whitehall - For Auditor (Vote for not more than ) 1

(Vote for not more than ) 1

(WITH 11 OF 11 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Dan A. Miller . . . . . . . . . .

Over Votes . . . . . . . . . .

Under Votes . . . . . . . . .

(WITH 2 OF 2 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Gerald Dixon

Chris Rodriguez . . . . . . . .

City of Whitehall - For Member of Council Ward 1

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

### Report EL45 Page 00

VOTES PERCENT

0

0

72

46

39

0

1

8

02

3

0

8 8

0

7

2

6

0

10

13

9

0

46

167

54.12

45.88

11.11

88.89

8.82

23.53

23.53

20.59

5.88

17.65

59.09

40.91

VOTES	PERCENT		v
		7	Village of Brice - For Member of Council
			(Vote for not more than ) 4
			(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
•	100.00		NO CANDIDATE FILED
0			Over Votes
572			Under Votes
			William of Unumintum
rd 1			Village of Harrisburg - For Member of Council (Vote for not more than ) 4
			(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
173	43.14		Doris Beatty
228	56.86		Steven M. Foisy
0	00100		Over Votes
31			Under Votes
rd 2			Village of Lithopolis - For Mayor
			(Unexpired Term Ending 12/31/2019)
			(Vote for not more than ) 1
244	61.62		(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
152	38.38		Scott Gilliland
0			Joe Taylor
28			Over Votes
			Under Votes
rd 3			
i u o			Village of Lithopolis - For Member of Council
			(Vote for not more than ) 4
306	61.82		(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
189	38.18		Michael Belek
0			Sarah Kidwell
83			Michael Long
			Vanessa Long
			Candidate Withdrawn
rd 4			Eric P. Sandine
			Tamasha Tennant
			Terra Wynkoop
319	57.07		Over Votes
	42.93		Under Votes
0			
34			
			Village of Lockbourne - For Member of Council
			(Vote for not more than ) 4 (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
			Tony Grandstaff
980	5.91		Mary A. Petty
2.905	17.52		Over Votes
•	9.76		
1,618 2,641	9.76 15.93		
1,889	15.93		
1,009	8.93		
•	6.74		
1,117 2,341	6.74 14.12		
	9.71		
1,610	9.71		
8			

Over Votes . . . . . . . . . . . 3 City of Whitehall - For Member of Council Ward 2 (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 3 OF 3 PRECINCTS COUNTED) JoAnna Heck. . . . . . . . . . . 24 Lee Stahley. . . . . 15 . . . . Over Votes . . . . . . . . . . Under Votes . . . . . . . . . . 2 City of Whitehall - For Member of Council Ward 3 (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 3 OF 3 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Larry R. Morrison. . . . . . . . 30 Paul H. Werther . . . . 18 . . . . Over Votes . . . . . . . Under Votes . . . . . . . . . . . 8 City of Whitehall - For Member of Council Ward 4 (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 3 OF 3 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Lori J. Elmore. . . . . . . . . 31 Leslie P. LaCorte. . . . 24 . . Over Votes . . . . . Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 3 City of Worthington - For Member of Council (Vote for not more than ) 4 (WITH 15 OF 15 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Sean C. Demaree . . . . . . . . 98 Rachael Dorothy . . . . . . . . 2,90 Michael D. Farley. . . . . . . . 1,61 Beth Kowalczyk. . . . . . . . . . 2.64 Scott Myers. . . . . . . . . . . . 1,88 Ian Mykel . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,48

David Norstrom. . . . . . . . . .

David W. Robinson. . . . . . . .

Michael C. Troper. . . . . . . .

Over Votes . . . . . . . . . .

4,118

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . .

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

VOTES PERCENT

								VOTES	PERCENT
Villago of Mamble Cl	: 54		<b>-</b>	Ma			£ 0		
Village of Marble Cl (Vote for not more t	liii han		ror	Me	mpe	r o	T Cound	:11	
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRE					TON				
								150	06 07
Matthew P. Cincione	•••	•	•					158	
Marnie Hoag Matt Jolson	•	•	•			٠		144	
Matt Jolson	٠	•	•	•	•	•	•	135 169	
Dow T. Voelker	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		27.89
Over Votes Under Votes	•	•	•	•	·	•	•	0	
under votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	270	
Village of Minerva P	ark	-	For	Ма	mha	r 0'	f Counc	41	
(Vote for not more t	han	)	4	ne					
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRE	CTN	ر متر	ີດ	ілт	۶N				
Tony Benedetti.	OTH	013	00	UNI	50)			220	14 42
Cecily Rae Eichman	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	186	
Tiffany M Hughos	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		12.19
Tiffany M. Hughes. Jennifer G. Pauken	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	299	
Bob Dildon	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	287	18.81
Rob Pilder	•	•	•	•	•	٠	•	156	
Diane M. Schrimpf.	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	260	
Candidate Withdrawn	•	•	•	•	•		•	118	7.73
Over Votes	•	•	•	•	٠	•	•	0	
Under Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	510	
		1							
Village of Obetz - F	on 1	lom	han	۰f	<b>C</b> -		: <b>1</b>		
(Vote for not more t	01. 1 ham	veni v	net.	01	CO	Inc			
(WITH 4 OF 4 PRE				11(7)					
								000	
Louise Crabtree .								336	13.54
Angie Kirk	٠	•	•	•		•	•	444	
Robert Kramer	٠	٠	•	•		•	•	413	
Jimmy Love	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	151	
Paul A. Munk Guiles G. Richardso	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	317	
Guiles G. Richardso	n.	•	•	•	•	•	•	449	
Bonnie Wiley	•	•						371	14.95
Over Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	0	
Under Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	711	
Village of Riverlea	. 57	I	Vomł		۰f	Cal	mai 1		
(Vote for not more th	- I ( han	י <i>וי</i>	4	JEI	01	CUL	Incri		
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRE				INITO	201				
Kathy McClintock .								104	100 00
<b>A W C</b>		•	•	•	•	•	•		100.00
		•	•	•	•	•	•	0	
Under Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	728	
Village of Urbancres	÷ .	For	n Ma	mha	n c	f r	ouncil		
(Vote for not more th				-14100	71 U		ouncri		
(WITH 1 OF 1 PREC				INTE	- n				
Donna Bogue	~ ~ 1 14		500		,			52	11.23
Steven L. Larkins.	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	52 80	17.28
		•	•	•	•	•	•	85	
Shawn R. Moore Veronica E. Shephero	÷	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	18.36
Alicia R. Skinner.	4.		•	•	•	•	•	62 72	13.39
Lacy D. Wallace Jr.		•	•	•	•	•	•	73	15.77
				•	•	•	•	30	6.48
				•	•	•	•	81	17.49
14	•	•		•	•	•	•	125	
Under votes	•	•	·	•	•	·	•	125	

								R	epor	't E	EL45	Page 00!
											VOTES	PERCENT
Village of Url	band	cres	it -	Fo	or M	<b>1emi</b>	ber	of	Boa	ird	of Trus	tees
of Public Affa	airs	5			·							
(Vote for not												
(WITH 1 OF	- 1	PRE	CIN	ICTS	5 CC	DUNT	TED)	}				
Carolyn L. W	1111	is.	•	•	•			•	•		82	100.00
Over Votes Under Votes	5.	٠	•	•	•	•		•	•		0	
Under Votes	5.	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		65	
Village of Val	1]0\	wie	dat _	Fo	n k	lomt	or	of	Cou	nci	1	
(Vote for not	mor	010 0 t	han	10	л г Д	lenit	Jer.	01	COU	nci	1	
(WITH 1 OF						N INT	נחד	1				
WRITE IN											29	100.00
Over Votes	: .	•	:	:	•	:		•	•		0	100.00
Under Votes									•		483	
		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		-00	
Blendon Townsh	מו	- F	or	Tru	iste	e						
(Vote for not						-						
(WITH 14 C						COU	INTE	D)				
DeLena Ciamac											707	23.17
Stew Flaherty	1.			-							1.134	37 16
Jan D. Heiche Over Votes	e].						·	·	:		1 211	37.16 39.68
Over Votes					•	•	•	•	•		0	55.00
Under Votes		•	•	•	•	•	•				924	
		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		324	
Brown Township	h -	For	Tr	ust	66							
(Vote for not												
(WITH 4 OF						UNT	FD)					
Gary L. Dever							,				452	54.33
Joseph T. Mar	tin		÷		·		•	·	•		380	
Over Votes				•	·	:					0	43.07
Under Votes			•		•	•		•	•		488	
	•	•	•	•	•	•	·	•	•		400	
Clinton Townsh	nip	- F	or .	Tru	ste	e						
(Vote for not					2	•						
(WITH 10 0						COU	NTF	D)				
Wayne L. Newm									-		227	29.07
			:								246	31.50
Aliena Sword					•			•	•		308	39.44
Over Votes				:	•	:	•	•	•		0	53.77
Under Votes				•	•	•	•	•	•		325	
	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		525	
Franklin Towns	hin	. 1	For	Tre	liet	<b>00</b>						
(Vote for not	mor	י  + ה	han	5	2	ų¢						
(WITH 24 0	F 2	4 DI	REC	TNC	15	COLI	NTE	יח				
Aryeh Alex .						.00	115				535	20 42
Don Cook.	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		535 255	29.43
John C. Flesh	mar	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	·		355	19.53
Troy Justus.			•	•	•	•	•	•	•		404	22.22
	inc		•	•		•	•	•	•		225	12.38
Robyn L. Watk			•	•	•	•	·	•	•		299	16.45
Over Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		2	
Under Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		386	

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

								R	eport	EL45	Page 00
										VOTES	PERCENT
Mifflin Toursh	±_	r	•••••	т							
Mifflin Townsh (Vote for not (WITH 40 O	mor	e t	har	1)	2		14 17 17	••••			
Kevin Cavener			REC	, INC	12	COL	JNTE	:D)		0 017	00 45
Joe Spanovich			•	•	•	•	•	·	•	2,937	29.45 28.32
Lynn Stewart						•			•	2.825 4.212	42.23
Over Votes				•		:				4,212	42.23
Under Votes		•	•				:		•	6.254	
				-	•	•	•	•	•	0,201	
- Namudah Talah		-		-							
Norwich Townsh						ee					
(Vote for not						~~					
(WITH 32 0					15	COL	INIE	<b>D</b> )		4 070	54 00
Charles Buck Larry Earman					•	•	•	٠	•	4,079	
Over Votes		•			•		•	•	•	3,472 0	45.98
Under Votes	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	0 6,785	
Under Votes	•	•	·	•	•	•	•	•	•	0,765	
Perry Township											
(Vote for not i											
(WITH 23 0					TS	COL	INTE	D)			
Andy English	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	856	34.63
Jill Reardon			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	714	28.88
Jim Roper .	•	•	•		•			•	•	902	36,49
Over Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	0	
Under Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	478	
Plain Township											
(Vote for not i											
(WITH 10 O					TS	COL	NTE	D)			
David W. Ferg				•	•	•	٠	•	•	1,669	55.21
Tom Rybski .	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	1,354	44.79
Over Votes				•	•	•	•	•	•	0	
Under Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	3,011	
Pleasant Townsk						cee					
(Vote for not r											
(WITH 11 O					TS	COU	NTE	D)		_	
Randi J. Good		٠	•	•	٠	•	•	•	•	616	
Nancy Hunter		•	•	٠	•	•	•	٠	•	724	54.03
Over Votes Under Votes			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	0	
under votes	•	•	·	•	٠	•	•	•	•	1,208	
Prairie Townshi						e					
(Vote for not m	nore	e t	han	)	2						
(WITH 24 OF		1 P	REC	INC	TS	COU	NTE	D)			
Ronald D. Ball	۱.									757	17.47
James Beardsle										325	7.50
Steve Kennedy										1,279	29.52
Mike McKay .		•		•					•	879	20.29
Cathy Schmelze								•	•	1,093	
Over Votes		•	•	•	•	•	•	•		2	
Under Votes	•	•	•		•	•	•		•	889	

	VOTES PERCENT
Unmilton Township - For Township	
Hamilton Township - For Trustee (Vote for not more than ) 2	
(WITH 11 OF 11 PRECINCTS COUNTED)	
	CFF 07 60
	655 37.69
Over Votes	1,083 62.31
Under Votes	0 1,314
	1,314
Joshann Treachta - E - T	
Jackson Township - For Trustee (Vote for not more than ) 2	
(WITH 36 OF 36 PRECINCTS COUNTED)	
	2 002 24 40
	3.902 34.49 4.763 42.11
Jim Rauck	
Over Votes	2.647 23.40 0
Over Votes	4,988
	4,300
Jefferson Township - For Trustee	
(Vote for not more than ) 2	
(WITH 29 OF 29 PRECINCTS COUNTED)	
Rich Courter	1,246 44.74
Claire Yoder	1,430 51.35
WRITE IN	109 3.91
Over Votes	0
Under Votes	2,443
Madison Township - For Trustee	
(Vote for not more than ) 2	
(WITH 32 OF 32 PRECINCTS COUNTED)	
Edward B. Dildine.	1,520 20.26
Angela M. McDonald	738 9.83
Deborah K. Miller	730 9.73
John Pritchard.	2,144 28.57
Maria Stewart	2,144 28.57 357 4.76
Kathleen Walsh	1,112 14.82
Sharon H. Whitten	903 12.03
Over Votes	6
Under Votes	2,318
Madison Townshin Eon Figor Officer	
Madison Township - For Fiscal Officer (Unexpired Term Ending 3/31/2020)	
(Vote for not more than ) 1	
(WITH 32 OF 32 PRECINCTS COUNTED)	
Laurie Vermeer.	2,950 100.00
Over Votes	2,950 100.00
Under Votes	1,964
	1,007

۰

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

# Report EL45 Page 007

	VOTES	PERCENT
Sharon Township - For Trustee		
(Vote for not more than ) 2		
(WITH 25 OF 25 PRECINCTS COUNTED)	170	1 00
Henry I. Belszek	170	
Stephen Daley	1.845	
Lucas Haire	345 444	3.90
Ed Johnston	444 2,563	5.02
Laura Kunze		
John H. Oberle	3.251	
Phillip Smith	219	2.48
Over Votes	2 3,367	
	3,307	
Truro Township - For Trustee		
(Vote for not more than ) 2		
(WITH 27 OF 27 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		
Stephanie McCloud.	3 082	56.94
Dennis L. Nicodemus	2 331	43.06
Over Votes	2,331	43.00
Under Votes	4,551	
	4,551	
Markinskin Translit – Frankrik		
Washington Township - For Trustee		
(Vote for not more than ) 2 (WITH 38 OF 38 PRECINCTS COUNTED)	82	
Denise Franz King	3.972	52.14
Charles W. Kranstuber	3,646	47.86
Over Votes	0	
Under Votes	6,774	
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	)	
Franklin Subdistrict - Member of Governing		
(Vote for not more than ) 2		
(WITH 82 OF 82 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		
Joyce Galbraith	7,430	55.20
Greg Spencer	6,029	
Over Votes	0	
Under Votes	15,542	
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	(lines)	
Franklin Subdistrict - Member of Governing		
(Vote for not more than ) 1	j buaru	
(WITH 82 OF 82 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		
Beth A. Glitt	Q 272	100.00
Over Votes	0,273	100.00
Under Votes	6.228	
	0,220	
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio		
Delaware/Union Subdistrict - Member of Gov	verning Bo	ard
(Vote for not more than ) 1	-	
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		
Edward A. Bischoff	11	100.00
Over Votes	0	
Under Votes	7	

											rage oo
										VOTES	PERCENT
Nadicon Ch						5-		~~	Conton		
Madison-Ch For Member											
(Vote for						aı	Ļů	190	•		
(WITH						INT	FD				
NO CANDID				1013			-07			0	
Over V	otos			•	•				•	0	
Under V										66	
Under 4	ores	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	00	
Madison-Ch	ampai	gn E	duca	atio	nal	Se	rvi	се	Center		
For Member	of G	over	ning	g Bo	ard						
(Vote for											
(WITH											
Sharon K.	Shoa	f.	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	32	100.00
Over V	otes		•	•	•		•	•	•	0	
Under V	otes	•••	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	34	
Madi son. Ch	amoai	an E	duc	atio	nal	50	nui	~~	Conton		
Madison-Ch For Member									center		
						(0	nex	,			
(Vote for (WITH											
										0	
NO CANDID Over V	ALC F	ILCL	, .	•				•	•	0	
Under V	lotos	• •	•	•	•			•	•	0 66	
under v	oles	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	00	
Fairfield	Co. E	duca	tio	nal	Ser	vic	e C	ent	ter		
For Member											
(vote for	not m	ore	tha	n )	- 3 -						
(Vote for (WITH						UNT	FD)				
(WITH	5 OF	5 PF	RECI	NCTS	i co	UNT	ED)			29	53.70
(WITH Mary M. P	5 OF Pierce	5 PF		NCTS	6 CO			•	•	29 24	
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis	5 OF ierce Steme	5 PF  n .	RECI	NCTS	6 CO	•	•	•	•	24	44.44
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN.	5 OF Tierce Steme	5 PF • • n •	RECI	NCTS · ·	6 CO	•	•	•	•	24 1	44.44 1.85
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V	5 OF Pierce Steme Votes	5 PF  n - 		NCTS	; CO - - -	•	•	•	•	24 1 0	44.44 1.85
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN.	5 OF Pierce Steme Votes	5 PF  n - 		NCTS	; CO - - -	•	•	•	•	24 1	44.44 1.85
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V	5 OF Pierce Steme /otes /otes	5 PF  n 		NCTS	- - - -	• • •	• • •	• • •	•	24 1 0	44.44 1.85
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking Co	5 OF Pierce Steme Votes Votes	5 PF  n .  	iona	NCTS	i CO		• • •	• • •	•	24 1 0	44.44 1.85
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking Cc For Member	5 OF Pierce Steme Votes Votes Votes	5 PF	ECII	NCTS	; CO		• • •	• • •	•	24 1 0	44.44 1.85
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking Cc For Member (Vote for	5 OF Pierce Steme Votes Votes O. Edu of G not m	5 PF   	ECII	NCTS	; CO		Cen		•	24 1 0	44.44 1.85
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking Cc For Member (Vote for (WITH	5 OF Pierce Steme (otes (otes 0. Edu of G not m 16 OF	5 PF n	iona nin PRE	NCTS	co co co co co co co co co co co co co c		Cen		•	24 1 0 135	44.44 1.85
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking Cc For Member (Vote for (WITH Stacy A.	5 OF Pierce Steme Votes Votes O. Edu O. Edu Of G not m 16 OF Evans	5 PF n	iona nin PRE	NCTS	co co co co co co co co co co co co co c		Cen		•	24 1 0 135 896	44.44 1.85 34.85
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking Cc For Member (Vote for (WITH Stacy A. Marc D. G	5 OF Pierce Steme Votes (otes otes of G not m 16 OF Evans Suthri	5 PF  n                       	iona nin tha PRE	NCTS	G CO		Cen		•	24 1 0 135 896 701	44.44 1.85 34.85 27.27
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking Cc For Member (Vote for (WITH Stacy A. Marc D. C Freddie L	5 OF Pierce Steme Steme (otes (otes 0. Edu of G not m 16 OF Evans Suthri .atell	5 PF  n cati over ore 16 a	iona nin tha	NCTS	; CO		Cen		•	24 1 0 135 896 701 451	44.44 1.85 34.85 27.27 17.54
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking Cc For Member (Vote for (WITH Stacy A. Marc D. C Freddie L Forest L.	5 OF Pierce Steme Steme (otes otes otes of G not m 16 OF Evans Suthri atell Yocu	5 PF n cati over ore 16 a m	iona nin tha	NCTS	; CO		Cen		•	24 1 0 135 896 701	44.44 1.85 34.85 27.27 17.54
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking Cc For Member (Vote for (WITH Stacy A. Marc D. C Freddie L Forest L. Over V	5 OF Pierce Steme Steme (otes otes otes of G not m 16 OF Evans Guthri atell Yocu (otes	5 PF	iona min tha PRE	NCTS	6 CO	ce cou	Cen		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	24 1 0 135 896 701 451 523 0	44.44 1.85 34.85 27.27 17.54 20.34
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking Cc For Member (Vote for (WITH Stacy A. Marc D. C Freddie L Forest L.	5 OF Pierce Steme Steme (otes otes otes of G not m 16 OF Evans Guthri atell Yocu (otes	5 PF	iona min tha PRE	NCTS	6 CO	ce cou	Cen		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	24 1 0 135 896 701 451 523	44.44 1.85 34.85 27.27 17.54 20.34
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking Cc For Member (Vote for (WITH Stacy A. Marc D. C Freddie L Forest L. Over V	5 OF Pierce Steme Steme (otes otes otes of G not m 16 OF Evans Guthri atell Yocu (otes	5 PF	iona min tha PRE	NCTS	6 CO	ce cou	Cen		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	24 1 0 135 896 701 451 523 0	44.44 1.85 34.85 27.27 17.54 20.34
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking CC For Member (Vote for (WITH Stacy A. Marc D. G Freddie L Forest L. Over V Under V	5 OF Pierce Steme (otes (otes o. Edu of G not m 16 OF Evans Suthri atell (otes /otes	5 PF n . catiover ore 16	iona rnin tha PRE	NCTS	5 CO - - - - - - - - - - - - -				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	24 1 0 135 896 701 451 523 0	44.44 1.85 34.85 27.27 17.54 20.34
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking CC For Member (Vote for (WITH Stacy A. Marc D. G Freddie L Forest L. Over V Under V	5 OF Pierce Steme (otes (otes ). Edu of G not m 16 OF Evans Suthri atell (otes /otes Co. Ed	5 PF n	iona iona inin tha PRE	NCTS	G CO - - - - - - - - - - - - -	ce cou			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	24 1 0 135 896 701 451 523 0	44.44 1.85 34.85 27.27 17.54 20.34
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking CC For Member (Vote for (WITH Stacy A. Marc D. G Freddie L Forest L. Over V Under V Pickaway C For Member	5 OF Pierce Steme (otes (otes ). Edu of G not m 16 OF Evans Suthri atell (otes /otes Co. Ed	5 PF                                      	iona iona tha PRE	NCTS	i CO i i i i i i i i i i i i i	ce cou			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	24 1 0 135 896 701 451 523 0	44.44 1.85 34.85 27.27 17.54 20.34
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking Cc For Member (Vote for (WITH Stacy A. Marc D. G Freddie L Forest L. Over V Under V Pickaway ( For Member (Vote for	5 OF Pierce Steme (otes (otes ). Edu of G not m 16 OF Evans Suthri atell (otes /otes Co. Ed of G not m	5 PF  	iona iona rnin tha PRE	NCTS	i CO i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	ce COU	Cen		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	24 1 0 135 896 701 451 523 0	44.44 1.85 34.85 27.27 17.54 20.34
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking Cc For Member (Vote for (WITH Stacy A. Marc D. G Freddie L Forest L. Over V Under V Pickaway ( For Member (Vote for (WITH	5 OF Pierce Steme (otes (otes ). Edu of G not m 16 OF Evans Suthri atell Yocu (otes (otes co. Ed of G not m 1 OF	5 PF 	iona min tha PRE tion tha RECI	NCTS	6 CO	COU COU	Cen NTE			24 1 0 135 896 701 451 523 0 2,625	44.44 1.85 34.85 27.27 17.54 20.34
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking Cc For Member (Vote for (WITH Stacy A. Marc D. G Freddie L Forest L. Over V Under V Pickaway ( For Member (Vote for (WITH Robert L.	5 OF Pierce Steme (otes (otes ). Edu of G not m 16 OF Evans Guthri atell (otes (otes ). Edu of G not m 10 C Social (otes ). Edu (otes ). Edu (otes). E	5 PF 	iona iona tha PRE tion tha RECI	NCTS	5 CO	ce COU	Cen NTE			24 1 0 135 896 701 451 523 0 2,625	44.44 1.85 34.85 27.27 17.54 20.34
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking CC For Member (Vote for (WITH Stacy A. Marc D. G Freddie L Forest L. Over V Under V Pickaway C For Member (Vote for (WITH Robert L. Jeanine L	5 OF Pierce Steme (otes (otes ). Edu of G not m 16 OF Evans Suthri atell (otes /otes /otes co. Ed of G not m 1 OF Bowe eist	5 PF                                    	iona iona inin tha PRE	NCTS	6 CO	ce COU				24 1 0 135 896 701 451 523 0 2,625	44.44 1.85 34.85 27.27 17.54 20.34 33.33 33.33
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking Cc For Member (Vote for (WITH Stacy A. Marc D. G Freddie L Forest L. Over V Under V Pickaway ( For Member (Vote for (WITH Robert L. Jeanine L Patricia	5 OF Pierce Steme (otes (otes ). Edu of G not m 16 OF Evans Guthri atell (otes (otes ). Edu of G not m 10 C Southri atell (otes ). Edu (otes ). Edu (otes). Edu (ote	5 PF 	iona iona inin tha PRE tion tha RECI	NCTS	6 CO	ce COU	Cen NTE			24 1 0 135 896 701 451 523 0 2,625	44.44 1.85 34.85 27.27 17.54 20.34 33.33 33.33 33.33
(WITH Mary M. P H. Lewis WRITE IN. Over V Under V Licking CC For Member (Vote for (WITH Stacy A. Marc D. G Freddie L Forest L. Over V Under V Pickaway C For Member (Vote for (WITH Robert L. Jeanine L	5 OF Pierce Steme /otes /otes /otes of G not m 16 OF Evans Suthri atell /otes	5 PF 	iona inin tha PRE tion tha RECI tha tha tha tha tha tha tha tha tha tha	NCTS	6 CO	COU COU				24 1 0 135 896 701 451 523 0 2,625	44.44 1.85 34.85 27.27 17.54 20.34 33.33 33.33 33.33

Bexley City School District

(Vote for not more than ) 3

For Member of Board of Education

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

VOTES PERCENT

### Page 008 Report EL45 VOTES PERCENT Gahanna Jefferson City School District For Member of Board of Education (Vote for not more than ) 3 (WITH 55 OF 55 PRECINCTS COUNTED) 31.82 Matthew P. Campbell . . . . . . . 4.836 Jennifer Chrysler. . . . . . . 5,749 37.83 Bryan K. Hairston. . . . . . . . 4,613 30.35 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . . 0 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . . 16,050 Grandview Heights City School District For Member of Board of Education (Vote for not more than ) 3 (WITH 7 OF 7 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Eric R. Bode . <t 1.131 29.42 34.08 1.310 Molly M. Wassmuth. . . . . . . . 36.50 1.403 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . . 0 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . . 2.984 Groveport Madison Local School District For Member of Board of Education (Vote for not more than ) 3 (WITH 34 OF 34 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Nancy S. Gillespie . . . . . . . 2,909 25.12 2.120 18.30 17.93 2.077 Diana Fortner Orum . . . . . . . 1.989 17.17 Bryan Shoemaker . . . . . . . . 2.487 21.47 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . . 3 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . . 5,959 Hamilton Local School District For Member of Board of Education (Vote for not more than ) 3 (WITH 12 OF 12 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Amber Clark. . . . . . . . . . 978 26.50 Walley Obert . . . . . . 868 23.52 953 25.82 892 24.17 Over Votes . . . . . . . 0 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . . 1,598 Hilliard City School District For Member of Board of Education (Vote for not more than ) 3 (WITH 83 OF 83 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Mark Abate . . . . . . . . . . . 6,868 29.14 32.93 7,762 36.97 8,712 226 .96 0 21,846 Under Votes . . . . . .

(WITH 10 OF 1	10 P	REC	INC	TS	COU	NTE	D)			
John C. Barno .									1,548	16.94
Michelle Mineo.			Ż			÷			1 072	20 40
Alissha M. Mitch						÷	•	·	1 502	16 44
Tracey Parsons.						•	:	:	979	10.71
Marlee A. Snowdo	מר	•	•	•	•		•	•	1.893	20.71
April M. Walsh.		•	•	:		:	•	•	1,344	
Over Votes .							•	•	1,544	14./1
Under Votes .				•		•	•	•	2.867	
under votes .	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	2,007	
	•									
Canal Winchester	Loc	al:	Sch	001	Di	str	ict			
For Member of Boa										
(Vote for not mon										
(WITH 16 OF :					COU	NTF	נמ			
Joan Hatley.							.,		1.080	20.62
Yuliya Hoehn .			•	•	•	•	•	•	339	6.47
Jon Metzler.	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	1 345	25 68
Brian J. Niceswa	•	r	•	•	•	•	•	•	1 316	25.68 25.13
Michael Yonnott	ange i	1.	•	•	·	•	•		1,510	22.09
Over Votes .									1,157	22.09
					•				-	
Under Votes .	•	٠	•	•	•	•	•	•	2,533	
Calumburg Other Cal	7	- n.:								
Columbus City Scl										
For Member of Boa	ard	of	Edu	cat						
For Member of Boa (Vote for not most	ard re t	of han	Edu	cat 3	ion					
For Member of Boa (Vote for not most (WITH 505 OF	ard re t 505	of han PR	Edu ) ECI	icat 3 NCT	ion		TED	)		
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mos (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole	ard re t 505	of han PR	Edu ) ECI	ICat 3 NCT	ion SC	OUN	•	-	33,983	19.81
For Member of Boa (Vote for not most (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins.	ard re t 505	of han PR	Edu ) ECI	ICat 3 NCT	ion SC	OUN	•	-	23,902	13.93
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mon (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti	ard re t 505	of han PR	Edu ) ECI	NCT	ion SC	oun	•	-	23,902 31,470	13.93 18.35
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mon (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins. Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes	ard re t 505	of han PR	Edu ) ECI	NCT	ion SC	oun	•	-	23,902 31,470 34,695	13.93 18.35 20.23
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mon (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes Erin Upchurch .	ard re t 505	of han PR	Edu ) ECI	NCT	ion SC	oun	• • •		23,902 31,470 34,695 26,679	13.93 18.35 20.23 15.55
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mon (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes Erin Upchurch .	ard re t 505	of han PR	Edu ) ECI	NCT	ion SC	OUN	• • •		23,902 31,470 34,695	13.93 18.35 20.23
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mon (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes Erin Upchurch . Abby Vaile .	ard re t 505	of han PR	Edu ) ECI	ICat 3 NCT	ion SC	OUN - - - -		•	23,902 31,470 34,695 26,679	13.93 18.35 20.23 15.55
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mov (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes Erin Upchurch . Abby Vaile . Over Votes .	ard re t 505	of han PR	Edu ) ECI	ICat 3 NCT	:ion 'S C	OUN - - - -		•	23,902 31,470 34,695 26,679 20,798 33	13.93 18.35 20.23 15.55
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mon (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes Erin Upchurch . Abby Vaile .	ard re t 505	of han PR	Edu ECI	ICat 3 NCT	:ion 'S C	OUN - - - -	• • • •	• • • •	23,902 31,470 34,695 26,679 20,798	13.93 18.35 20.23 15.55
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mov (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes Erin Upchurch . Abby Vaile . Over Votes .	ard re t 505	of han PR	Edu ECI	ICat 3 NCT	:ion 'S C	OUN - - - -	• • • •	• • • •	23,902 31,470 34,695 26,679 20,798 33	13.93 18.35 20.23 15.55
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mou (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes Erin Upchurch . Abby Vaile . Over Votes . Under Votes .	ard re t 505	of han PR	Edu ) ECI	Cat 3 NCT	:ion 'S C	OUN - - - -	• • • •	• • • •	23,902 31,470 34,695 26,679 20,798 33	13.93 18.35 20.23 15.55
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mou (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes Erin Upchurch . Abby Vaile . Over Votes . Under Votes . Dublin City Schoo	ard re t 505	of han PR	Edu ) ECI	Cat 3 NCT	TS C	OUN - - - - - - - -	• • • •	• • • •	23,902 31,470 34,695 26,679 20,798 33	13.93 18.35 20.23 15.55
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mou (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes Erin Upchurch . Abby Vaile . Over Votes . Under Votes . Dublin City Schoo For Member of Bo	ard re t 505	of han PR	Edu ) ECI	Cat 3 NCT	TS C	OUN - - - - - - - -	• • • •	• • • •	23,902 31,470 34,695 26,679 20,798 33	13.93 18.35 20.23 15.55
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mov (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes Erin Upchurch . Abby Vaile . Over Votes . Under Votes . Dublin City Schoo For Member of Bo (Vote for not mov	ard ret 505	of han PR	Edu ECI	Cat 3 NCT	ion SC	OUN - - - - - - -		• • • •	23,902 31,470 34,695 26,679 20,798 33	13.93 18.35 20.23 15.55
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mov (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes Erin Upchurch . Abby Vaile . Over Votes . Under Votes . Dublin City Schoo For Member of Boa (Vote for not mov (WITH 64 OF	ard trend to the second	of han PR	Edu ECI	Cat 3 NCT	tion TSC	OUN - - - - - - -		• • • •	23,902 31,470 34,695 26,679 20,798 33 51,403	13.93 18.35 20.23 15.55 12.13
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mov (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes Erin Upchurch . Abby Vaile . Over Votes . Under Votes . Dublin City Schoo For Member of Boa (Vote for not mov (WITH 64 OF Stu Harris .	ard 505	of han PR	Edu ECI	Cat 3 NCT	tion SC	OUN		• • • • • • •	23,902 31,470 34,695 26,679 20,798 33 51,403	13.93 18.35 20.23 15.55 12.13
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mod (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes Erin Upchurch . Abby Vaile . Over Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Dublin City Schoo For Member of Boa (Vote for not mod (WITH 64 OF Stu Harris . Lynn B. May.	ard 505	of han PR	Edu ECI	Cat 3 NCT	tion SC	OUN		• • • •	23,902 31,470 34,695 26,679 20,798 33 51,403 6,227 5,837	13.93 18.35 20.23 15.55 12.13 36.14 33.88
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mod (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes Erin Upchurch . Abby Vaile . Over Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Dublin City Schoo For Member of Bo (Vote for not mod (WITH 64 OF Stu Harris . Lynn B. May. Rick L. Weining	ard re t 505	of han PR	Edu ECI	Cat 3 NCT	ion SC	OUN			23,902 31,470 34,695 26,679 20,798 33 51,403 6,227 5,837 5,164	13.93 18.35 20.23 15.55 12.13 36.14 33.88
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mod (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes Erin Upchurch . Abby Vaile . Over Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Dublin City Schoo For Member of Bo (Vote for not mod (WITH 64 OF Stu Harris . Lynn B. May. Rick L. Weining Over Votes .	ard 505	of han PR	Edu ECI	Cat 3 NCT	tion SC	OUN		• • • • • • •	23,902 31,470 34,695 26,679 20,798 33 51,403 6,227 5,837 5,164 0	13.93 18.35 20.23 15.55 12.13 36.14 33.88
For Member of Boa (Vote for not mod (WITH 505 OF Michael D. Cole Amy Harkins Dominic Paretti Ramona R. Reyes Erin Upchurch . Abby Vaile . Over Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Dublin City Schoo For Member of Bo (Vote for not mod (WITH 64 OF Stu Harris . Lynn B. May. Rick L. Weining	ard 505	of han PR	Edu ECI	Cat 3 NCT	tion SC	OUN			23,902 31,470 34,695 26,679 20,798 33 51,403 6,227 5,837 5,164	13.93 18.35 20.23 15.55 12.13 36.14 33.88

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

ct on OUNTE   	D)		EL45 VOTES 7,315 7,906 6,850 0 18,984	33. 35.
on OUNTE     	•	•	7,315 7,906 6,850 0	33. 35.
on OUNTE     	•	• • •	7,906 6,850 0	35.
OUNTE • • • • • • • •	•	•	7,906 6,850 0	35.
  	•	• • •	7,906 6,850 0	35.
  	•		7,906 6,850 0	35.
	• • •	• • •	7,906 6,850 0	35.
	• • •	• • •	6,850 0	
	•	•	0	31.
	•	•		
	•	•	18,984	
DUNTE				
DUNTE				
	D)			
	•		830	19.
			1,008	23.
			924	21.
	•		537	12.
• •		•	980	22.
			0	
•••	•	•	1.802	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	• • • • •	• • • • •	5,411 3,615 1,403 7,286 3,940 4,111 6,565 3 9,738	11. 4. 22. 12.
	<b>1</b> '			
stric on	L			
on	L			
	L			
on			1	100.
on		•	1 0 5	100.
		       	        	537 980 0 1,802 

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . .

79

Run Date:12/15/17									
								VOTES	PERCENT
New Albany-Plain Lo		Sch	امما	D-i	ctr	ict			
For Member of Board						101	•		
(Vote for not more									
(WITH 20 OF 20		INC	TS	COU	NTE	D)			
Mike Busch			•	•	•		•	2,084	
Debra Kalinosky	• •	•	•	•	•		•	2,283 2,177	34.89
John W. McClelland							•	_	33.27
Over Votes . Under Votes .	•••	٠	·	•	•	•	•	6 256	
Under Votes .	•••	•	•	•	•	•	•	6,356	
Reynoldsburg City S									
For Member of Board				ion					
(Vote for not more									3
(WITH 32 OF 32				COU	NTE	D)		0 400	~~ ~~
Robert M. Barga . Joe Begeny	•••	•	•	•	•	•	•	2,492	23.23
Jeni Quesenberry	• •	•	•	·	•	•	•	2,812	26.21 29.97
Jeni Quesenberry Robert G. Truex II		•	•	•	•	•	•	2 209	29.57
Over Votes .		:	:	:	:	:		2,203	20.33
								5,607	
C									
For Member of Board	d of E	Edu	cat	ric ion	t				
For Member of Board (Vote for not more	i of E than	Edu )	cat 3	ion		TED	•		
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10	l of E than )7 PRE	Edu ) ECI	Cat 3 NCT	ion SC	oun	TED	)	7 305	21 55
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell .	d of E than 07 PRE	Edu ) ECI	Cat 3 NCT	ion SC	oun •	•	)	7,305 7,805	21.55 23.02
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell . David Donofrio.	i of E than )7 PRE	Edu ) ECI	Cat 3 NCT	ion SC	oun	•	).	7,805	23.02 29.53
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell . David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson . Lee Schreiner .	i of E than )7 PRE	Edu ) ECI	NCT	ion SC	OUN	•	•	7,805	23.02 29.53
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell . David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson . Lee Schreiner . WRITE IN.	i of E than )7 PRE	Edu ) ECI	NCT	S C	OUN	• • •	•	7,805	23.02 29.53 25.28
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell . David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson . Lee Schreiner . WRITE IN. Over Votes .	d of E than D7 PRE	Edu ) ECI	NCT	S C	OUN - - -	• • • •	•	7,805 10,010 8,570 209 9	23.02 29.53 25.28
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell . David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson . Lee Schreiner . WRITE IN.	d of E than D7 PRE	Edu ) ECI	NCT	S C	OUN - - - -	• • • •	•	7,805 10,010 8,570 209	23.02 29.53 25.28
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell . David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson . Lee Schreiner . WRITE IN. Over Votes . Under Votes . Southwestern City S	d of E than D7 PRE	Edu ) ECI	Cat 3 NCT	ion SC	OUN	• • • •	• • • • • •	7,805 10,010 8,570 209 9 19,261	23.02 29.53 25.28 .62
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell . David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson . Lee Schreiner . WRITE IN. Over Votes . Under Votes . Southwestern City S	d of E than D7 PRE	Edu ) ECI	NCT	ion SC	OUN	• • • •	• • • • • •	7,805 10,010 8,570 209 9 19,261	23.02 29.53 25.28 .62
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell . David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson . Lee Schreiner . WRITE IN. Over Votes . Under Votes . Southwestern City S For Member of Board (Vote for not more	d of E than D7 PRE	Edu ) ECI	Cat 3 NCT	ion S C	OUN		xpir	7,805 10,010 8,570 209 9 19,261	23.02 29.53 25.28 .62
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell . David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson . Lee Schreiner . WRITE IN. Over Votes . Under Votes . Southwestern City S For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10	d of E than 7 PRE 6 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7	Edu ) ECI	ist NCT	ion S C	OUN - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		xpir	7,805 10,010 8,570 209 9 19,261 red 12/31/	23.02 29.53 25.28 .62 (19)
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell) David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson Lee Schreiner WRITE IN. Over Votes Under Votes Southwestern City S For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Robert W. Ragland.	d of E than 7 PRE 6 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 8 7 7 8 7 7 8 7 7 8 7 7 8 7 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 7 8 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 8 7 8 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 8 8 7 8 7 8 8 8 7 8 7 8	Edu ) ECI	ist NCT	ion S C	OUN - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		xpir	7,805 10,010 8,570 209 9 19,261 red 12/31/ 9,839	23.02 29.53 25.28 .62
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell . David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson . Lee Schreiner . WRITE IN. Over Votes . Under Votes . Southwestern City S For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10	d of E than 7 PRE 6 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 8 7 7 8 7 7 8 7 7 8 7 7 8 7 7 7 8 7 8 7 7 8 7	Edu ) ECI	cat 3 NCT	ion S C	OUN t (		xpir	7,805 10,010 8,570 209 9 19,261 red 12/31/	23.02 29.53 25.28 .62
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell) David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson Lee Schreiner WRITE IN. Over Votes Under Votes Southwestern City S For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Robert W. Ragland. Over Votes.	d of E than 7 PRE 6 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 8 7 7 8 7 7 8 7 7 8 7 7 8 7 7 7 8 7 8 7 7 8 7	Edu ) ECI	cat 3 NCT	ric s C	OUN t (		xpir	7,805 10,010 8,570 9 19,261 red 12/31/ 9,839 0	23.02 29.53 25.28 .62
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell) David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson Lee Schreiner WRITE IN. Over Votes Under Votes For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Robert W. Ragland. Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes Under Votes	d of E than 7 PRE	Edu ) ECI	ist 1 NCT	ricon S C	CUN - - - - - - - - - - - - -	Une	xpir	7,805 10,010 8,570 9 19,261 red 12/31/ 9,839 0	23.02 29.53 25.28 .62
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell) David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson Lee Schreiner WRITE IN. Over Votes Under Votes For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Robert W. Ragland. Over Votes Under Votes	d of E than 7 PRE	Edu ) ECI	cat 3 NCT · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ricn S C	OUN t ( OUN		xpir	7,805 10,010 8,570 9 19,261 red 12/31/ 9,839 0	23.02 29.53 25.28 .62 (19)
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell) David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson Lee Schreiner WRITE IN. Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes Southwestern City S For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Robert W. Ragland. Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes Under Votes Under Votes Under Votes (Vote for not more (Vote for not more (Vote for not more (Vote for not more (Vote for not more (WITH 37 OF 37	d of E than 7 PRE	Edu ) ECI	cat 3 NCT · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ricn S C	OUN t ( OUN		xpir	7,805 10,010 8,570 9 19,261 red 12/31/ 9,839 0 7,884	23.02 29.53 25.28 .62 (19) 100.00
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell) David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson Lee Schreiner WRITE IN. Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes Southwestern City S For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Robert W. Ragland. Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes Under Votes Under Votes (Vote for not more (Vote for not more (Vote for not more (Vote for not more (Vote for not more (WITH 37 OF 37 Scott McKenzie.	d of E than 7 PRE	Edu ) ECI	cat 3 NCT · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ricn S C	OUN t ( OUN		xpir	7,805 10,010 8,570 9 19,261 red 12/31/ 9,839 0 7,884	23.02 29.53 25.28 .62 (19) 100.00
For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell) David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson Lee Schreiner WRITE IN. Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Robert W. Ragland. Over Votes Under Votes	d of E than 7 PRE	Edu ) ECI · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	istt 1 NCT istt 1 NCT istt 1 NCT istt 1 NCT	ric s C	OUN		xpir	7,805 10,010 8,570 9 19,261 red 12/31/ 9,839 0 7,884	23.02 29.53 25.28 .62 (19) 100.00
(WITH 107 OF 10 Anthony Caldwell . David Donofrio. Cathy Johnson . Lee Schreiner . WRITE IN. Over Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Southwestern City S For Member of Board (Vote for not more (WITH 107 OF 10 Robert W. Ragland. Over Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Carol Mohr .	d of E than 7 PRE	Edu ) ECI	istt 1 NCT 1 D cat 2 TS	ric s C	OUN		xpir	7,805 10,010 8,570 9 19,261 red 12/31/ 9,839 0 7,884 6,875 8,215	23.02 29.53 25.28 .62 (19) 100.00

Franklin	County	Only
----------	--------	------

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

# Report EL45 Page 010

	VOTES	PERCENT
Olentangy Local School District		
For Member of Board of Education		
(Vote for not more than ) 2		
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		
Julie Wagner Feasel	13	
Dave King	6 0	31.58
Over Votes	17	
	17	
Licking Heights Local School District		
For Member of Board of Education		
(Vote for not more than ) 3		
(WITH 16 OF 16 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		
Paul David Johnson	773	31.49
Mark Rader	759	30.92
Tracy Ann Russ	923	37.60
Over Votes	0	
Under Votes	2,741	
Dickonington Loopl Cobrol District		
Pickerington Local School District For Member of Board of Education		
(Vote for not more than ) 3		
(WITH 5 OF 5 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		
Vanessa Niekamp	28	35.00
Lori Sanders	30	37.50
WRITE IN	22	27.50
Over Votes	0	
Under Votes	109	
Teays Valley Local School District For Member of Board of Education		
(Vote for not more than ) 2		
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		
Kevin D. Archer	2	66.67
Charles D. Morrison	1	33.33
Over Votes	Ō	
Under Votes	3	
State Issue 1 - Victims Rights		
(Vote for not more than ) 1		
(WITH 1146 OF 1146 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		
YES	161,798	81.31
NO	37,201	18.69
Over Votes	4	
Under Votes	3,508	
State Issue 2 - Prescription Drugs		
(Vote for not more than ) 1		
(WITH 1146 OF 1146 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		
YES	46,747	23.72
NO	150,333	76.28
Over Votes	7	25
Unden Vehee		10
Under Votes	5,424	

				VOTES I	PERCENT
#4 Franklin Count (Vote for not mor	re than )	1		Disabilit	ies
(WITH 1146 OF	F 1146 PRE	CINCTS (	COUNTED)		
For the Tax Levy Against the Tax	/	• •	• •	160,112	81.01
Against the Tax	Levy	• •	•••	37,531	18.99
Over Votes .	• • •	• •	•••	7	
Under Votes .	•••	•••	•••	4,861	
#5b Local Option Hey Hey Bar & Gri (Vote for not mor (WITH 1 OF 1	ill & Pation re than ) PRECINCTS	o 1 Countei	))	-	01 47
Yes			• •	311	
No				29	8.53
Over Votes .			•••	0	
Under Votes .	•••	•••	•••	3	
#6b Local Option The Toolbox Saloc (Vote for not mor (WITH 1 OF 1	on re than ) PRECINCTS	1	))		
Yes		• • •	• •	103	
No		• • •	• •	73	41.48
Over Votes .		• • •		0	
Under Votes .	•••	• • •	• •	8	
<pre>#7b Local Option Oats and Barley M (Vote for not mor         (WITH 1 OF 1 Yes No</pre>	<pre>farket farket fark</pre>	1 Counter	))  	245 24	91.08 8.92
Over Votes .		• • •	•••	0	
Under Votes .	• • •	•••	• •	6	
#8b Local Option Donerick's Pub (Vote for not mor (WITH 1 OF 1	re than )	1	))		
Yes	• • •	• • •	• •	251	
No	• • •	• • •	• •	96	27.67
Over Votes .	• • •		• •	0	
Under Votes .	• • •	•••	• •	15	
#9A Local Option 1 Little Eater LL (Vote for not mor (WITH 1 OF 1	_C re than )	1	•		
		COUNTEL	· /	240	70 25
	• • •	•••	• •	340	
NO Over Votes .	• • •	• • •	•••	89	20.75
		•••	• •	0	
Under Votes .	• • •	•••	•••	12	

Franklin County Only

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

Run Date:12/15/17 12:13 PM	November 7,	2017		
Kun Date:12/13/1/ 12:13 PM			Report EL45	Page 01:
	VOTES PERCENT		VOTES	PERCENT
<pre>#9b Local Option Columbus 21F Sunday 1 Little Eater LLC (Vote for not more than ) 1    (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Yes</pre>	323 75.29	#15 Grove City Charter #1 (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNT Yes	3,590	
No	106 24.71 0 12	No		
<pre>#10A Local Option Columbus 21F Weekday 2 Hot Chicken Takeover Clintonville (Vote for not more than ) 1    (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Yes</pre>	329 76.69 100 23.31 0	<pre>#16 Grove City Charter #2 (Vote for not more than ) 1     (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNT) Yes</pre>	3,698 2,109 0	
Under Votes	12 310 72.26 119 27.74	#17 Grove City Charter #3 (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNT Yes	3,645 2,134 0	
Over Votes	0 12 261 88.47	<pre>#18 Grove City Charter #4 (Vote for not more than ) 1         (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNTY Yes</pre>	3,720 2,057 0	64.39 35.61
No	34 11.53 0 5	#19 Grove City Charter #5 (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNT Yes		63.50
<pre>#12b Local Option Columbus 58-F LOOM Lodge 0011 (Vote for not more than ) 1    (WITH 2 OF 2 PRECINCTS COUNTED)</pre>		Yes	· · 2,113 · · 0	63.59 36.41
Yes	94 66.20 48 33.80 0 6	#20b Local Option Grove City 1-A Venue 62 LLC (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		
<pre>#14b Local Option Gahanna 2-D Gahanna Lanes (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)</pre>		Yes	· . 51	26.56
Yes	185 77.73 53 22.27 0 2			

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

VOTES PERCENT

									R	enort	EL45	Page 012
										epore		-
											VUIES	PERCENT
#27b Local Gallo's Ki	Opti	ion	Upp	ber	Ar	lin	gtoi	n 4(	2			
(Vote for					)	1						
(WITH							JNTE	ED)				
Yes	•		•	•	•		•	•	•	•	374	80.95
No	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	88	19.05
Over V			•		•	-	•	•	•	•	0	
Under V	otes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	12	
#28A Local		on	Wes	ster	'i'	lle	1A	Wee	eko	day		
MKS Ohio L						_						
(Vote for (WITH							18177	-01				
Yes					13	CUL	11416				253	84.90
No	:	:	:	:	•	•	:	•	:	•	45	
Over V	otes		•		•	•	•				1	
Under V	otes	•	•		•					•	2	
#28b Local	Onti	on	Wor	tor		110	1.4	C				
MKS Ohio L		UI	wes	lei		ne	TA	Sur	lac	iy		
(Vote for		ore	e th	an	)	1						
(WITH						COL	INTE	D)				
Yes	•	•	•	•			•		•	•	237	79.26
No	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	62	20.74
Over V Under V			•	•	•	•	•	•	٠	•	0	
UNDER A	oles	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	2	
#30 Villag												
(Vote for												
(WITH )		1 P	REC	INC	TS	COU	INTE	D)			400	
Yes No	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	138 369	
Over V		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	369	72.78
Under V			:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	2	
											-	
100 4177	-		-									
#32 Village (Vote for a	e of	Val	ley	vie	W							
(WITH )							NITE	וח				
For the Ta	ax Le	יד אא			13			.07			78	61.42
Against t	he Ta	хĹ	.evy		•	:	:	:		:	49	38.58
Over Vo	otes	•				•				•	0	
Under Vo	otes	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	1	
#34 Frankl	in Tur	n /	llei	n	<b>n</b> n-	nat	~4	8 m				
(Vote for )							eu	nre	d)			
(WITH 8							NTF	נם				
For adopt	ion o	fa	1 <b>i</b>	mit	ed	hom	e r	นไ			359	39.76
Against a	iopti	on	of								544	60.24
Over Vo				•	•	•	•	•	•	•	0	
Under Vo	otes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	53	

#21 Reyr												
(Vote fo												
	TH 26 0			PREC	CINC	CTS	COL	INTE	ED)			
Yes .	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•				3,833	84.15
No				•				•			722	15.85
	• Votes			•		•	•	•		•	1	
Under	• Votes		•	•			•				437	
#22 Reyr												
(Vote fo												
	H 26 0				INC	TS	COU	INTE	D)			
Yes .	•••			•	٠	•	•	•	٠	•	3,811	83.83
No	· ·	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	735	16.17
	Votes			•						•	1	
under	Votes	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	446	
#23 Reyn	oldebu	<b>n</b> <i>a</i>	Ch-	-+-	<u> </u>	6						
(Vote fo												1223
	H 26 0						001		<b>`</b> ```			
				REU	INC	12	CUU	NIE	U		0 001	67.00
Yes .		•	•	•	٠	•	•	•	•	•	2,981 1,453	67.23
No		•	•	•	•	٠	•	•	-	•	1,453	32.77
Uver	Votes	•	•	٠							1	
under	Votes	•	•	•	٠	•	•	•	•	•	558	
#24 Reyn	oldsbu	rg	Cha	rte	r #	4						
(Vote fo (WIT	r not : H 26 01	nor F 2	et 6 P	han	)	1	COU	NTE	D)		2 000	67 51
(Vote fo (WIT Yes .	r not 1 H 26 01	nor F 2	et 6P	han	)	1 TS	cou	NTE	D)	•	2,990	
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No	r not 1 H 26 01	nor F 2	e t 6 P	han REC	) INC	1 TS	•	•	•	•	1,439	
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over	r not 1 H 26 Ol  Votes	nor F 2	et 6P	han REC	) INC	1 TS	COU	•	•	• •	1, <b>43</b> 9 1	
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over	r not 1 H 26 01	nor F 2	et 6P	han REC	) INC	1 TS	•	•	•	• • •	1,439	
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over	r not 1 H 26 Ol  Votes	nor F 2	et 6P	han REC	) INC	1 TS	•	•	•	• • •	1, <b>43</b> 9 1	
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn	r not r H 26 Ol Votes Votes Votes	nor F 2 ·	e t 6 P	han REC	)" INC	1 TS	•	•	•	• •	1, <b>43</b> 9 1	
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn (Vote fo	r not n H 26 0  Votes Votes oldsbun r not n	nor F 2	et 6P Cha	han REC	) INC	1 TS	•	•	•	• • •	1, <b>43</b> 9 1	
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn (Vote fo	r not r H 26 Ol Votes Votes Votes	nor F 2	et 6P Cha	han REC	) INC	1 TS	•	•	•	• •	1, <b>43</b> 9 1	
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn (Vote fo (WIT	r not n H 26 0 Votes Votes oldsbun r not n H 26 0	nor F 2	et 6P Cha 6P	han REC	) INC	1 TS	•	•	•	•	1,439 1 563	32.49
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn (Vote fo (WIT Yes .	r not n H 26 Ol Votes Votes oldsbun r not n H 26 Of	nor F 2	e t 6 P	han REC	) INC	1 TS		NTE	D)	•	1,439 1 563 3,387	32.49
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn (Vote fo (WIT Yes . No	r not n H 26 Ol Votes Votes oldsbun r not n H 26 Of	nor 7 2	e t 6 P	han REC	) INC	1 TS  5 1 TS 		NTE	D)		1,439 1 563	32.49
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn (Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over	r not n H 26 Ol Votes Votes oldsbun r not n H 26 Of	nor 2	e t 6 P	han REC	) INC	1 TS  5 1 TS 		NTE	D)		1,439 1 563 3,387 1,057	32.49
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn (Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over	r not n H 26 ON Votes Votes oldsbun r not n H 26 ON Votes	nor 2	e t 6 P	han REC	) INC	1 TS  5 1 TS 		NTE	D)		1,439 1 563 3,387 1,057 1	32.49
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn (Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over	r not n H 26 ON Votes Votes oldsbun r not n H 26 ON Votes	nor 2	e t 6 P	han REC	) INC	1 TS  5 1 TS 		NTE	D)		1,439 1 563 3,387 1,057 1	32.49
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn (Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under	r not n H 26 OU Votes Votes oldsbun r not n H 26 OF Votes Votes al Opti	nor F 2	e t 6 P  Cha t 6 P  Re	han REC	) INC	1 TS  5 1 TS 	COU		D)		1,439 1 563 3,387 1,057 1	32.49
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn (Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #26b Loc	r not n H 26 OU Votes Votes oldsbun r not n H 26 OF Votes Votes al Opti Lizard	nor F 2	e t 6 P Cha e t 6 P Re ver	han REC	) INC	1 TS 	COU		D)		1,439 1 563 3,387 1,057 1	32.49
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn (Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #26b Loc tinking fo (Vote fo	r not n H 26 OU Votes Votes oldsbun r not n H 26 OF Votes Votes al Opti Lizard r not m	nor F 2	e tP 6 P ChatP 6 P Revent	han REC	) INC	1 TTS  5 1 TS  bur	COU		D)		1,439 1 563 3,387 1,057 1	32.49
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn (Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #26b Loc tinking fo (Vote fo	r not n H 26 OU Votes Votes oldsbun r not n H 26 OF Votes Votes al Opti Lizard r not m	nor F 2	e tP 6 P ChatP 6 P Revent	han REC	) INC	1 TTS  5 1 TS  bur	COU		D)		1,439 1 563 3,387 1,057 1	32.49
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn (Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #26b Loc tinking fo (Vote fo	r not n H 26 OU Votes Votes oldsbun r not n H 26 OF Votes Votes al Opti Lizard	ion Tanord	e tP 6 P ChatP 6 P Revent	han REC	) INC	1 TS  5 1 TS  bur 1 C0	COU		D)		1,439 1 563 3,387 1,057 1	32.49 76.22 23.78
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn (Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #26b Loc finking (Vote fo (WIT	r not n H 26 ON Votes Votes Votes H 26 Of Votes Votes al Opti Lizard r not m H 5 OF	ion Tanord	e t 6 P Cha t 6 P	han REC	) INC	1 TS  5 1 TS  bur 1 C0	COU		D)		1,439 1 563 3,387 1,057 1 548	32.49 76.22 23.78 69.31
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn (Vote fo (WIT Yes . No (WIT Yes . No	r not n H 26 ON Votes Votes Votes H 26 Of Votes Votes al Opti Lizard r not m H 5 OF	ror and and and and and and and and and and	e t 6 P Cha t 6 P	han REC	) INC	1 TS  5 1 TS  bur 1 C0	COU		D)		1,439 1 563 3,387 1,057 1 548 332	32.49 76.22 23.78
(Vote fo (WIT Yes . No Over Under #25 Reyn (Vote fo (WIT Yes . No (Vote fo (WIT Yes . No No Over	r not n H 26 OU Votes Votes oldsbun r not n H 26 Of  Votes Votes Votes al Opti Lizard r not n H 5 OF 	rg nor 2	e f P ChatP ChatP Rerte	han REC rte han REC yno n han CIN	) INC	1 TS  5 1 TS 	COU		D)		1,439 1 563 3,387 1,057 1 548 332 147	32.49 76.22 23.78 69.31

Franklin County Only

Run Date:12/15/17 12:13 PM

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

Official Canvass - Amended

Report EL45	Page	013
-------------	------	-----

VOT	ES	PERCENT	

												VOTES I	PERCENT
#35b Harri	isbur	'g Pi	ke [	Duch	ess								
(Vote		• not { 1 0					1 CO	UNT	ED)				
Yes	•	•••	•									114	
	-			•	•	•	٠	•	٠			92	44.66
		Vote Vote					•			•	•	0 7	
	e for (WITH	not 129	mor OF 2	ret 29 P	han REC	INC	TS			D)			
For	the	Tax	Levy	/ .	•	•	•	•		•	5 <b>.</b> -	1,988 602	
		the Vote			-				•	•	•	002	23,24
		Vote		•		•		•	•	•	•	24	
#37A Blyst (Vote	cone e for	Farm	But mor	tche re t	r S han	hop )	1						
	•	• •		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	٠	186	68.89
					•			•	•	•	5.00	84	31.11
		Vote Vote					•		•	•	:	0 7	
#37b Local Option Madison A Sunday Blystone Farm Butcher Shop (Vote for not more than ) 1													
Blyst (Vote	tone e foi	Farm r not	But mor	tche re t	r S han	hop )	1		-				
Blyst (Vote	tone e foi (WITH	Farm r not 1 4 0	But moi F4	tche re t PRE	r S han CIN	hop )	1		-		•8	171	63.10
Blyst (Vote (Vote () Yes No.	tone e foi (WITH	Farm r not 1 4 0	But moi F 4	tche re t PRE	r S han CIN	hop ) CTS	1 CO	UNT	-	•	•18	171 100	63.10 36.90
Blyst (Vote (Vote No. (	tone e foi (WITH	Farm r not l 4 0  Vote	But moi F4	tche re t PRE	r S han CIN	hop ) CTS	1 CO	UNT	-	•	•	100 0	
Blyst (Vote (Vote No. (	tone e foi (WITH	Farm r not 1 4 0	But moi F4	tche re t PRE	r S han CIN	hop ) CTS	1 CO	UNT	-	• • •	•	100	
Blyst (Vote Yes No. Ur #38b Hamil (Vote	tone e for (WITH Over nder Loca lton e for	Farm not 4 0 Vote Vote al Op Road	But moi F 4 s . s . tion Duc	tche re t PRE	r S han CIN	hop ) CTS	1 CO D	UNT	ED)	•		100 0	
Blyst (Vote Yes No. Ur #38b Hamil (Vote	tone e for (WITH	Farm not 4 0 Vote Vote al Op Road	But moi F 4 s . s . tion Duc	tche re t PRE	r S han CIN	hop ) CTS	1 CO D	UNT	ED)	• •		100 0	36.90
Blyst (Vote ( Yes No. ( Ur #38b Hamil (Vote ( Yes	tone for (WITH	Farm not 4 0 Vote Vote al Op Road	But moi F 4 s . s . tion Duc F 1	tche re t PRE	r S han CIN	hop ) CTS	1 CO D	UNT	ED)	• •		100 0 6	36.90
Blyst (Vote ( Yes No. ( Ur #38b Hamil (Vote ( Yes No.	tone for (WIT) Dver nder Loca lton e for (WIT) Dver	Farm r not 4 4 0 Vote Vote Vote al Op Road r not 4 1 0 Vote	But moi F 4 s . s . tion Duc F 1 s .	tche re t PRE	r S han CIN dis s han CIN	hop ) CTS	1 CO	UNT	ED)	• •		100 0 6 117 125 0	36.90 48.35
Blyst (Vote ( Yes No. ( Ur #38b Hamil (Vote ( Yes No.	tone for (WIT) Dver nder Loca lton e for (WIT) Dver	Farm not 4 0 Vote Vote al Op Road not 4 1 0	But moi F 4 s . s . tion Duc F 1 s .	tche re t PRE	r S han CIN	hop ) CTS	1 CO	UNT	ED)	• •		100 0 6 117 125	36.90 48.35
Blyst (Vote (Vote No. (Ur #38b Hamil (Vote Yes No. ( Yes No. ( Yes No. ( Yes	tone for (WITH Dver nder Loca lton e for (WITH Dver nder	Farm r not H 4 0 Vote Vote Vote al Op Road r not H 1 0  Vote Vote Vote	But mou F 4 	tchett PRE	r Shan CIN dis shan CIN	hop ) CTS	1 CO	UNT - - - - - - - -	ED) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	•		100 0 6 117 125 0 8	36.90 48.35 51.65
Blyst (Vote () Yes No. () Hamil (Vote () Yes No. () Ur #39 N (Vote () For	tone for (WITH Dver nder Loca lton e for (WITH the	Farm r not H 4 0 Vote Vote Vote al Op Road r not H 1 0  Vote Vote Vote Vote Tr not Tax	But mon F 4 S . S . S . S . S . S . S . S . S . S .	tche tre te	r Shan CIN  dis shan CIN 	hop ) CTS	1 CO	UNT - - - - - - - -	ED) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	•		100 0 6 117 125 0 8 8	36.90 48.35 51.65
Blyst (Vote (Ves No. Ur #38b Hamil (Vote Yes No. (Vote #39 N (Vote For Aga	tone for (WITH Dver nder Loca lton e for (WITH the inst	Farmer not 4 4 0 Vote Vote Vote Vote Vote Vote Vote Vote Vote Vote Vote Vote Vote Vote Vote Tr not Tax the	But mou F 4 S . S . S . S . S . S . S . S . S . S .	tche trepreter PRE	r Shan CIN 	hop CTS		UNT - - - - - - - -	ED) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	•		100 0 6 117 125 0 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 22	36.90 48.35 51.65
Blyst (Vote () Yes No. () #38b Hamil (Vote () Yes No. () Yes No. () Yes No. () Yes No. () Yes No. () Yes No. () Yes () Y () Yes () Y () Yes () Y () Yes () Yes () Y () Yes () Y () Y () Y () Y () Y () Y () Y ()	tone for (WITH Dver nder Loca e for (WITH	Farm r not H 4 0 Vote Vote Vote al Op Road r not H 1 0  Vote Vote Vote Vote Tr not Tax	But mon F 4 s . s . s . tion F 1 s . s . form F 3 Lev Tax	tche tr PRE Mascre t PRE	r Shan CIN 	hop CTS		Truu - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	ED) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	•		100 0 6 117 125 0 8 8	36.90 48.35 51.65

#40 Sharon Township (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 5 OF 5 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		
For the Tax Levy	456	70.26
For the Tax Levy	193	29.74
Over Votes	0	
Under Votes	7	
#42 New Albany Plain Local School District (Vote for not more than ) 1		
(WITH 20 OF 20 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		
For the Tax Levy	2,748	64 28
Against the Tax Levy	1,527	
·	1,527	35.72
	25	
Under Votes	25	
For the Bond Issue and Levy Against the Bond Issue and Levy Over Votes Under Votes	8,530 6,973 0 137	
#44 Delaware Area Career Center (Vote for not more than ) 1		
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		
For the Tax Levy	··· 14	77.78
Against the Tax Levy.	4	22.22
	4 0	22.22
	0	
Under Votes	U	
Madison-Plains Local School District	·	
(Vote for not more than ) 1		
(LITTH 2 AE 2 DECIMPTE COUNTED)		
(WITH 2 OF 2 PRECINCTS COUNTED)	41	CE 00
For the Tax Levy	41	65.08
For the Tax Levy	22	65.08 34.92
For the Tax Levy		

Run Date:12/15/17 12:14 PM

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017 Official Canvass - Amended

Report EL45 Page 001

# VOTES PERCENT

						VOTES	PERCENT
PRECINCTS COUNTED (OF 115	41					1.154	100.00
REGISTERED VOTERS - TOTAL		•	•	•	•	853,888	100.00
	•	:	•	•	:	202,511	
VOTER TURNOUT - TOTAL .			•	•	•	202,311	23.72
	•	•	•	•	•		20.72
City of Hilliard - For Mem	ber	of	Cou	nc	i1		
(Vote for not more than )							
(WITH 27 OF 27 PRECINC			IED	0		0 105	16 50
Tom Baker (REP) Les Carrier (REP)			•	•	•	3,125 3,131	16.52
Kelly McGivern (REP).	•		•	•	•	3,131 3,049	
Chad Queen (DEM)	•	•	•	•	•	2,347	12.41
Chad Queen (DEM) Sarah Schregardus (DEM).	•	•	•	•	•	2,347	15.39
Candidate Withdrawn	·		·	:	•	671	3.55
Andy Teater (REP).					•	3,682	
Over Votes				:	•	0,002	19.40
Under Votes			:	•	•	6,059	
	•	•	•	•	•	0,005	
City of Reynoldsburg - For		lito	r				
(Vote for not more than )	$\frac{1}{1}$						
(WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC						0 450	50 45
Stephen M. Cicak (REP) .		•	•	•	•	3,458	52.45
Mildred M. Johnson (DEM)		•	·	·	•		47.55
Over Votes Under Votes	•	•	•	·	•	0 175	
Under Votes	٠	•	•	•	•	175	
City of Reynoldsburg - For		nber	of	, Co	ounc	il at Lar	ge
(Vote for not more than )	3				ounc	il at Lar	ge
(Vote for not more than ) (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC	3		TED	)			-
(Vote for not more than ) (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) .	3 TS (	COUN	TED			3,145	16.84
(Vote for not more than ) (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . Kristin J. Bryant (DEM).	3 TS (	COUN	TED	))	•	3,145 3,258	16.84 17.45
(Vote for not more than ) (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . Kristin J. Bryant (DEM). Barth R. Cotner (REP) .	3 TS (	COUN	TED	)) • •		3,145 3,258 3,188	16.84 17.45 17.07
(Vote for not more than ) (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . Kristin J. Bryant (DEM). Barth R. Cotner (REP) . Kelly S. Cruse (DEM).	3 TS (	COUN · ·	TED	)) - - -		3,145 3,258 3,188 3,143	16.84 17.45 17.07 16.83
<pre>(Vote for not more than )    (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC   Stacie A. Baker (DEM) .   Kristin J. Bryant (DEM).   Barth R. Cotner (REP) .   Kelly S. Cruse (DEM)   Aaron DeLong (REP) .</pre>	3 TS (	COUN	TED	)) • • •		3,145 3,258 3,188 3,143 2,787	16.84 17.45 17.07 16.83 14.93
<pre>(Vote for not more than )    (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC   Stacie A. Baker (DEM) .   Kristin J. Bryant (DEM).   Barth R. Cotner (REP) .   Kelly S. Cruse (DEM)   Aaron DeLong (REP) .</pre>	3 TS (	COUN	TED	))		3,145 3,258 3,188 3,143 2,787 2,914	16.84 17.45 17.07 16.83 14.93 15.61
<pre>(Vote for not more than )    (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . Kristin J. Bryant (DEM). Barth R. Cotner (REP) . Kelly S. Cruse (DEM) Aaron DeLong (REP) . Chris Long (REP) . Candidate Withdrawn .</pre>	3 TS (	COUN	TED	D) 		3,145 3,258 3,188 3,143 2,787 2,914 236	16.84 17.45 17.07 16.83 14.93
<pre>(Vote for not more than )   (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . Kristin J. Bryant (DEM). Barth R. Cotner (REP) . Kelly S. Cruse (DEM) Aaron DeLong (REP) . Chris Long (REP) . Candidate Withdrawn . Over Votes</pre>	3 TS (	COUN - - - - - - - - - -	TED	))		3,145 3,258 3,188 3,143 2,787 2,914 236 0	16.84 17.45 17.07 16.83 14.93 15.61
<pre>(Vote for not more than )    (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . Kristin J. Bryant (DEM). Barth R. Cotner (REP) . Kelly S. Cruse (DEM) Aaron DeLong (REP) . Chris Long (REP) . Candidate Withdrawn .</pre>	3 TS (	COUN - - - - - - - - - -	TED	D) 		3,145 3,258 3,188 3,143 2,787 2,914 236	16.84 17.45 17.07 16.83 14.93 15.61
<pre>(Vote for not more than )    (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . Kristin J. Bryant (DEM). Barth R. Cotner (REP) . Kelly S. Cruse (DEM) Aaron DeLong (REP) Chris Long (REP) Over Votes Under Votes</pre>	3 TS (	COUN - - - - - - - - - -	TED	D) 		3,145 3,258 3,188 3,143 2,787 2,914 236 0	16.84 17.45 17.07 16.83 14.93 15.61
<pre>(Vote for not more than ) (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . Kristin J. Bryant (DEM). Barth R. Cotner (REP) . Kelly S. Cruse (DEM) Aaron DeLong (REP) . Chris Long (REP) . Candidate Withdrawn . Over Votes . Under Votes . 1 For Judge of Municipal C</pre>	3 TS (	COUN	TED	D) 		3,145 3,258 3,188 3,143 2,787 2,914 236 0	16.84 17.45 17.07 16.83 14.93 15.61
<pre>(Vote for not more than ) (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . Kristin J. Bryant (DEM). Barth R. Cotner (REP) . Kelly S. Cruse (DEM) Aaron DeLong (REP) . Chris Long (REP) . Candidate Withdrawn . Over Votes . Under Votes . 1 For Judge of Municipal C (Full Term Commencing 1/1/</pre>	3 TS (	COUN	TED	D) 		3,145 3,258 3,188 3,143 2,787 2,914 236 0	16.84 17.45 17.07 16.83 14.93 15.61
<pre>(Vote for not more than ) (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . Kristin J. Bryant (DEM). Barth R. Cotner (REP) . Kelly S. Cruse (DEM) Aaron DeLong (REP) . Chris Long (REP) . Candidate Withdrawn . Over Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . 1 For Judge of Municipal C (Full Term Commencing 1/1/ (Vote for not more than )</pre>	3 TS (	COUN	TED - - - - -	))	•	3,145 3,258 3,188 3,143 2,787 2,914 236 0	16.84 17.45 17.07 16.83 14.93 15.61
<pre>(Vote for not more than ) (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . Kristin J. Bryant (DEM). Barth R. Cotner (REP) . Kelly S. Cruse (DEM) Aaron DeLong (REP) . Chris Long (REP) . Candidate Withdrawn . Over Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . (WITH 1148 OF 1148 PRE</pre>	3 TS (	COUN	TED - - - - -	))	•	3,145 3,258 3,188 3,143 2,787 2,914 236 0 1,311	16.84 17.45 17.07 16.83 14.93 15.61 1.26
<pre>(Vote for not more than ) (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . Kristin J. Bryant (DEM). Barth R. Cotner (REP) . Kelly S. Cruse (DEM) Aaron DeLong (REP) . Chris Long (REP) . Chris Long (REP) . Candidate Withdrawn . Over Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . (Full Term Commencing 1/1/ (Vote for not more than ) (WITH 1148 OF 1148 PRE George W. Leach . )</pre>	3 TS (	COUN	TED - - - - -	))	•	3,145 3,258 3,188 3,143 2,787 2,914 236 0 1,311	16.84 17.45 17.07 16.83 14.93 15.61 1.26
<pre>(Vote for not more than ) (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . Kristin J. Bryant (DEM). Barth R. Cotner (REP) . Kelly S. Cruse (DEM) Aaron DeLong (REP) . Chris Long (REP) . Candidate Withdrawn . Over Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . (Full Term Commencing 1/1/ (Vote for not more than ) (WITH 1148 OF 1148 PRE George W. Leach . Andrea C. Peeples. .</pre>	3 TS (	COUN	TED - - - - -	))	•	3.145 3.258 3.188 3.143 2.787 2.914 236 0 1.311 52.320 108.014	16.84 17.45 17.07 16.83 14.93 15.61 1.26 31.46 64.95
<pre>(Vote for not more than ) (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . Kristin J. Bryant (DEM). Barth R. Cotner (REP) . Kelly S. Cruse (DEM) Aaron DeLong (REP) . Chris Long (REP) . Candidate Withdrawn . Over Votes . Under Votes . Andrea C. Peeples. Edward Lewis Pfau. .</pre>	3 TS (	COUN	TED - - - - -	))	•	3.145 3.258 3.188 3.143 2.787 2.914 236 0 1.311 52.320 108.014 5.979	16.84 17.45 17.07 16.83 14.93 15.61 1.26
<pre>(Vote for not more than ) (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . Kristin J. Bryant (DEM). Barth R. Cotner (REP) . Kelly S. Cruse (DEM) Aaron DeLong (REP) . Chris Long (REP) . Candidate Withdrawn . Over Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . MITH 1148 OF 1148 PRE George W. Leach . Andrea C. Peeples. Edward Lewis Pfau. Over Votes . Over Votes . Over Votes . MITH 148 OF 1148 PRE George W. Leach . Andrea C. Peeples. Edward Lewis Pfau. Over Votes . Over Votes</pre>	3 TS (	COUN	TED - - - - -	))	•	3.145 3.258 3.188 3.143 2.787 2.914 236 0 1.311 52,320 108,014 5.979 16	16.84 17.45 17.07 16.83 14.93 15.61 1.26 31.46 64.95
<pre>(Vote for not more than ) (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINC Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . Kristin J. Bryant (DEM). Barth R. Cotner (REP) . Kelly S. Cruse (DEM) Aaron DeLong (REP) . Chris Long (REP) . Candidate Withdrawn . Over Votes . Under Votes . Andrea C. Peeples. Edward Lewis Pfau. .</pre>	3 TS (	COUN	TED - - - - -	))	•	3.145 3.258 3.188 3.143 2.787 2.914 236 0 1.311 52.320 108.014 5.979	16.84 17.45 17.07 16.83 14.93 15.61 1.26 31.46 64.95

							VOTES	PERCENT
2 For Judge of (Full Term Comm (Vote for not m (WITH 1148) Sean McCarthy Cindi Morehart Over Votes Under Votes	encing ore th OF 114  	1/2/ an) 8 PRE	2018 1 CINC	3) CTS (	• • • •	•	67,241 97,292 7 39,481	40.87 59.13
3 For Judge of 1 (Full Term Comm (Vote for not m (WITH 1148 Jarrod B. Skin Glenn P. Wille Over Votes Under Votes	encing ore th OF 114 ner. r .	1/3/ an ) 8 PRE  	2018 1 CINC	3) :TS (	 	•	95,436 62,449 4 46,018	
4 For Judge of (Unexpired Term (Vote for not m (WITH 1148 M Morgan Marie M Keith J. Nowak Jodi Thomas. Over Votes Under Votes	Endin ore th OF 114 asters  	g 12/ an ) 8 PRE  	31/2 1 CINC	2019) CTS (	Count 	•	67,664 14,908 80,844 12 40,545	9.12
For Clerk of Mu (Vote for not mu (WITH 1148 Aaron Schlabac Lori M. Tyack Over Votes Under Votes	ore th OF 114 h 	an ) 8 PRE  	1 CINC	•	· ·	•	33,655 132,925 5 37,444	
City of Bexley (Vote for not m (WITH 10 OF WRITE IN. Over Votes Under Votes	ore th 10 PR  	an ) ECINC · ·	1 TS (	•	red)  	• •	267 0 3,735	100.00
City of Bexley (Vote for not m (WITH 10 OF Lori Ann Feibe Monique Lampke Deneese Owen Richard E. Sha Over Votes Under Votes	ore th 10 PR 1 .   	an )	3 :TS (				2,885 2,352 1,959 2,027 0 2,783	25.50 21.24

.

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

VOTES PERCENT

#### Report EL45 Page 002

VOTES	PERCENT

576

				VUILS	FERGENT
	-			6 0	
City of Canal Winchester -		• Membe	er of	r Counci I	
(Vote for not more than )					
(WITH 7 OF 7 PRECINCTS					
Jill Amos	•	•••	•	. 941	
Will Bennett	•	•••	•	. 963	16.70
Michael Coolman	•	• •	•	. 976 . 1,027	16.92
Patrick Lynch	•		•	. 1,027	17.81
Bobbie Mershon					15.98
Bob Toledo	•	• •	•	. 939	16.28
Over Votes Under Votes				. 0	
Under Votes			•	. 2,008	
City of Columbus - For Aud	litor	•			
(Vote for not more than )					
(WITH 759 OF 759 PRECI		COUNT	TED)		
Megan N. Kilgore					77.07
Bob Mealv				21,265	77.07 22.93
Bob Mealy	·	•••	•	. 1	
Under Votes	•	•••	•	• –	
	•	•••	•	. 1/,114	
City of Columbus - For Cit	· A+	tonno			
(Vote for not more than )		lorne	y		
(WITH 759 OF 759 PRECI		COUNT	רבי		
					71 00
Zach Klein	•	• •	•		71.82
Don Kline	•	•••	•	· · ·	28.18
Over Votes	•	• •	•	. 4	
Under Votes	•	•••	•	. 12,765	
iti					
City of Columbus - For Men		of Co	unci	1	
(Vote for not more than )					
(WITH 759 OF 759 PREC)					
Jasmine Ayres			•	. 31,368	
Mitchell J. Brown					20.65
Kieran Cartharn				. 22,248	8.68 23.46
Shannon G. Hardin,	•		•	. 60,165	23.46
Will Petrik				. 26,704	10.41
Priscilla R. Tyson				. 60,912	23.75
WRITE IN				0 077	
Over Votes					
Over Votes Under Votes	•	• •	•	72 660	
	•	•••	•	. /2,000	
City of Dublin For Momb		6 Caus		Wound 1	
City of Dublin - For Membe		Couri	CIII	waru 1	
(Vote for not more than )					
(WITH 8 OF 8 PRECINCTS					
Mark B. Koogler	•	• •	•	. 407	
Gregory S. Peterson	•	• •	•		
Over Votes				. 0	
Under Votes		•••	•	. 370	

		VOTES	PERCENT
City of Dublin - For Membe	ar of Council	Ward 2	
(Vote for not more than )		Haluz	
(WITH 16 OF 16 PRECING			
		1 314	70 69
Jane Fox	• • • •	. 1,314 EAE	70.68 29.32
			29.32
Under Votes	• • • •	. 350	
City of Dublin - For Membe		Ward 3	
(Vote for not more than )			
(WITH 5 OF 5 PRECINCTS			
John G. Reiner		. 1,661	100.00
Over Votes		. 0	
Under Votes		. 291	
City of Dublin - For Membe	an of Council	Wand A	
(Vote for not more than )		waru 4	
(WITH 7 OF 7 PRECINCTS			
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		000	40.00
Cathy DeRosa			
JD Kaplan	• • • •	. 421	
Tim Lecklider	• • • •	. 711	36.24
Over Votes Under Votes	• • • •	. 1	
Under Votes	• • • •	. 94	
City of Gahanna - For Mem	per of Counci	l Ward 1	
(Vote for not more than )	1		
(WITH 7 OF 7 PRECINCT	S COUNTED)		
Malcolm Glasgow		. 243	15.74
Stephanie Kromer Stephen A. Renner	• • • •	. 593	38.41
Stephen A. Renner.		. 708	45.85
Over Votes		. 0	
Under Votes			
City of Gahanna - For Mem		i wara z	
(Vote for not more than )			
(WITH 11 OF 11 PRECIN	CIS COUNTED)		
Michael Schnetzer		. 1,370	100.00
Over Votes	• • • •	. 0	
Under Votes		. 555	
City of Gahanna - For Memi	ber of Counci	1 Ward 3	
(Vote for not more than )		_	
(WITH 9 OF 9 PRECINCT			
Destan D. Lawtel		1.303	100.00
Over Votes		. 0	0
Hadaa Mataa			

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . .

Run Date:12/15/17 12:14 PM

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

# Report EL45 Page 003

City of Gaha										VOTES	PERCENT
	anna -	- Foi	n Me	embo	er	of	Cou	nci	1 Ward	14	
Vote for no											
(WITH 9											
Jamie Leese	eberg									1,334	63.46
Paul Winste	ead .				•					768	36.54
Over Vot	ces .									0	
Under Vot	tes .	•	·	•	•	•	•	•	•	355	
				Ma			£ 0		- 47		
City of Grar (Vote for no						1 U	I U	our			
(WITH 6											
Dan Headapo									•	928	
Melanie Hou						•			•		22.15
Greta Kearr	ns.	•	•	٠	•	•	٠	•	•	1,430	23.12 15.72
Anthony Par	nzera	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		
Candidate W											3.82
Chris Smith	n								•	1,248	20.18
Over Vot	tes .									0	
Under Vot										2,044	
Grove City						unc	il	at	Large		
Vote for no				•							
(WITH 28											
Steven R. F	Robine	ette	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		100.00
Over Vot							•		•	0	
Under Vot	tes .						•			1,983	
SCOVA CITV .						unc	11	War	d I		
(Vote for no											
(Vote for no (WITH 7	0F 7	PRE	CIN	CTS	CO						
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Bern	OF7 ry.	PREC	CIN	CTS	СО						66.69
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Bern Ed Fleming	OF 7 ry . 	PREC	CIN	cts	СО				•	1.025 512	
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Bern Ed Fleming Over Vot	OF 7 ry .  tes .	PREC	CIN	cts	CO	•	•	•	•		
Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming	OF 7 ry .  tes .	PREC	CIN	cts	CO	•	•	•	•	512	
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Bern Ed Fleming Over Vot	OF 7 ry .  tes .	PREC	CIN	cts	CO	•	•	•	•	512 0	
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming Over Vot Under Vot	OF 7 ry . tes . tes .	PREC	CIN	CTS · · ·	CO		• • •		• •	512 0	
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming Over Vot Under Vot Grove City (Vote for no	OF 7 ry . tes . tes . - For ot mol	PRE(	CIN ber	CTS · · · · ·	CC			War	• •	512 0	
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming Over Vot Under Vot Grove City (Vote for no (WITH 8	OF 7 ry . tes . tes . For of mon OF 8	PRE( Memi re ti	ber ber	CTS · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	CCC			War	• •	512 0 103	33.31
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming Over Vot Under Vot Grove City (Vote for no (WITH 8 Steven M. E	OF 7 ry . tes . tes . For of mon OF 8 Benne	PRE(	CIN	CTS CTS	CO			War		512 0 103 658	33.31 38.68
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming Over Vot Under Vot Grove City (Vote for no (WITH 8 Steven M. E Christine H	OF 7 ry . tes . tes . For of mol OF 8 Benne Houk.	PRE(	CIN ber han CIN	CTS · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	CO		:i1 ED)	War	vd 3	512 0 103 658 1.043	33.31
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming Over Vot Under Vot Grove City (Vote for no (WITH 8 Steven M. E Christine H Over Vot	OF 7 ry . tes . tes . For of mol OF 8 Benne Houk. tes .	PRE(	CIN	CTS	CCC		:i1 TED)	War		512 0 103 658 1.043 0	33.31 38.68
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming Over Vot Under Vot Grove City (Vote for no (WITH 8 Steven M. E Christine H	OF 7 ry . tes . tes . For of mol OF 8 Benne Houk. tes .	PRE(	CIN	CTS	CCC		:i1 TED)	War		512 0 103 658 1.043	33.31 38.68
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming Over Vot Under Vot Grove City (Vote for no (WITH 8 Steven M. E Christine H Over Vot Under Vot	OF 7 ry . tes . tes . For of mon OF 8 Benne Houk. tes . tes .	PREC	CIN	CTS	CO		: : : : : : : : : : :	War		512 0 103 658 1.043 0	33.31 38.68
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming Over Vot Under Vot Grove City (Vote for no (WITH 8 Steven M. E Christine H Over Vot Under Vot	OF 7 ry . tes . tes . For of 8 Benne Houk. tes . tes . ort -	PREC	CIN	CTS	CC		: : : : : : : : : : :	War		512 0 103 658 1.043 0	33.31 38.68
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming Over Vot Under Vot Grove City (Vote for no (WITH 8 Steven M. E Christine H Over Vot Under Vot	OF 7 ry . tes . tes . For of 8 Benne Houk. tes . tes . ort - ot mo	PREC Memil PREC tt. For re t	CIN ber han CIN Me han	CTS	CC		: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	War		512 0 103 658 1.043 0	33.31 38.68
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming Over Vot Under Vot Grove City (Vote for no (WITH 8 Steven M. E Christine H Over Vot Under Vot Under Vot	OF 7 ry . tes . tes . For of mon OF 8 Benne Houk. tes . tes . ort - ot mon OF 5	PREC MemI re tl PREC tt. For re t PREC	CIN ber han CIN	CTS of CTS CTS	CC		: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	War		512 0 103 658 1.043 0 334	33.31 38.68 61.32
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming Over Vot Under Vot Grove City (Vote for no (WITH 8 Steven M. E Christine H Over Vot Under Vot City Grovepo (Vote for no (WITH 5 Edward G. I	OF 7 ry . tes . tes . For of mon OF 8 Benne Houk. tes . tes . ort - ot mon OF 5 Dildi	PREC MemI re tl PREC tt. For re t PREC	CIN ber han CIN Me han CIN	CTS of CTS CTS	CC		: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	War		512 0 103 658 1,043 0 334 745	33.31 38.68 61.32 26.89
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming Over Vot Under Vot Grove City (Vote for no (WITH 8 Steven M. E Christine H Over Vot Under Vot City Grovepo (Vote for no (WITH 5 Edward G. I Becky Hutso	OF 7 ry . tes . tes . For of mod OF 8 Benne Houk. tes . tes . ort - ot mod OF 5 Dilding	PREC Memi re ti PREC tt. For re t PREC ne.	CIN	CTS of CTS	CO		: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	War		512 0 103 658 1.043 0 334 745 745	33.31 38.68 61.32 26.89 26.96
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming Over Vot Under Vot Grove City (Vote for no (WITH 8 Steven M. E Christine H Over Vot Under Vot Under Vot City Grovepo (Vote for no (WITH 5 Edward G. I Becky Hutso Scott Locke	OF 7 ry . tes . tes . For of mon OF 8 Benne Houk. tes . tes . ort - ot mon OF 5 Dildi on .	PREC Memi re ti PREC tt.	CIN ber han CIN Me han CIN	CTS	CO		: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	War		512 0 103 658 1.043 0 334 745 747 706	33.31 38.68 61.32 26.89 26.96 25.48
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming Over Vot Under Vot Grove City (Vote for no (WITH 8 Steven M. E Christine H Over Vot Under Vot City Grovepo (Vote for no (WITH 5 Edward G. I Becky Hutso	OF 7 ry . tes . tes . For of mon OF 8 Benne Houk. tes . tes . ort - ot mon OF 5 Dildi on .	PREC Memi re ti PREC tt.	CIN ber han CIN Me han CIN	CTS	CC		: i1 TED) : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	War		512 0 103 658 1.043 0 334 745 745	33.31 38.68 61.32 26.89 26.96 25.48
(Vote for no (WITH 7 Ted A. Berr Ed Fleming Over Vot Under Vot Grove City (Vote for no (WITH 8 Steven M. E Christine H Over Vot Under Vot Under Vot City Grovepo (Vote for no (WITH 5 Edward G. I Becky Hutso Scott Locke	OF 7 ry . tes . tes . For of mol OF 8 Benne Houk. tes . of mol OF 5 Dildi on . Stevel tes .	PREC MemI re tl PREI tt. PREI PRE ne.	CIN ber han CIN Me han CIN	CTS	CCC		: i1 TED) : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	War		512 0 103 658 1.043 0 334 745 747 706	33.31 38.68 61.32 26.89 26.96 25.48

							Ne	porc		ruge out
									VOTES	PERCENT
City of New Alb	anv	- Fo	n M	lomh	or	of	Cou	ncil		
(Vote for not m						01	cou	neri		
(WITH 8 OF					UNT	ED)				
Colleen H. Bri									1.407	27.99
Edward Joseph							ż		1.195	23.77
Glyde A. Marsh										24.25
Matt Shull .			•							23.99
Over Votes								•	0	
Under Votes									4,895	
City of New Alb							Cou	ncil		
(Unexpired Term					201	9)				
(Vote for not m										
(WITH 8 OF										
Marlene Brisk	• •	•	٠	•						53.37
Michael Durik					·					46.63
Over Votes	• •	•							0	
Under Votes	• •	•	٠	•	•	•	•	•	2,482	
			<b>r</b>	M-					-	
City of Pickeri					mbe	r o	тι	ounci	I	
(Vote for not m										
(WITH 1 OF	- • • •									00.00
Tony Barletta	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	4	
Jeffrey Fix.	•••	•	٠						8	
Thomas E. Romi	ne .	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	4	
Tricia Sanders										20.00
Over Votes	• •	•	·	•	•	•	•	•	0	
Under Votes	• •	·	•	•	•	·	•	•	20	
City of Uppon A		ator		For	Ma	mba		f Cou		
City of Upper A (Vote for not m					ne	nibe	r u	i cou		
(WITH 34 OF			-		COLL	NTE	וח			
Michaela Burri							0)		5,841	12.85
Brian Close.							•	•	7,949	
Bob Foulk . Omar Ganoom.									4,702	10.48 9.33
Francis C. Gre	 Ionhi				•	•	•	•	•	15.71
Michele M. Hoy						•	•	•	6,929	
Jim Lynch .									7,594	
Lowell Toms.					•				991	
Over Votes		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	4	
Under Votes									16,656	
Under Votes	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	10,000	
City of Westerv	rille	F	or	Мел	iher	of	Co	uncil		
(Vote for not m							•••			
(WITH 27 OF					COU	NTE	D)			
John M. Bokros									3,687	12.47
Kathy Cocuzzi					:			•	5,611	
Valerie Cummir			:	•	:	•	•		4,449	
Alex Heckman									4,314	
Michael Heyeck									5,194	
Larry C. Jenki								•	3,530	
Lee Alan Peter			•			•		•	2,773	
Over Votes						•			20	
Under Votes			•				:		7,181	
01461 10663	• •	•	•	•	•	·	•	•	7,101	

Run Date:12/15/17 12:14 PM

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

# Report EL45 Page 004

VOTES	PERCENT

	VOTES	PERCENT
City of Whitehall - For Auditor		
(Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 11 OF 11 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		
Dan A. Miller	1 455	100.00
Over Votes	1,100	100.00
Under Votes	572	
City of Whitehall - For Member of Council (Vote for not more than ) 1	Ward 1	
(WITH 2 OF 2 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		
Gerald Dixon	173	
Chris Rodriguez	228	56.86
Over Votes	0 31	
Under Votes	31	
City of Whitehall - For Member of Council	Ward 2	
(Vote for not more than ) 1		
(WITH 3 OF 3 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		<i></i>
JoAnna Heck	244	
Lee Stahley.	152 0	38.38
Over Votes         . <th< td=""><td>28</td><td></td></th<>	28	
	20	
City of Whitehall - For Member of Council (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 3 OF 3 PRECINCTS COUNTED)		61 00
Larry R. Morrison	306	
Paul H. Werther	189 0	38.18
Under Votes	83	
City of Whitehall - For Member of Council (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 3 OF 3 PRECINCTS COUNTED)	l Ward 4	
Lori J. Elmore	319	57.07
Leslie P. LaCorte	240	42.93
Over Votes	0	
Under Votes	34	
City of Worthington - For Member of Cound (Vote for not more than ) 4 (WITH 15 OF 15 PRECINCTS COUNTED)	cil	
Sean C. Demaree	980	5.91
Rachael Dorothy	2,905	17.52
Michael D. Farley.	1,618	9.76
Beth Kowalczyk	2,641	
Scott Myers	1,889	11.39
Ian Mykel	1,481	8.93
David Norstrom	1,117	6.74
David W. Robinson	2,341	14.12
Michael C. Troper	1,610	9.71
Over Votes	8 4,118	
Under Votes	4,110	

Village of Brice (Vote for not me (WITH 1 OF 1	ore t 1 PRE	han CIN	) CTS	4 C0	UNT	ED)				
NO CANDIDATE F	ILED	•							0	
Over Votes									0	
Under Votes		•		•	•		•		72	
Village of Harr	isbur	α.	Fo	r M	emb	er	of	Counci	1	
(Vote for not me						φ.	φ.	oounor	•	
(WITH 2 OF 2					UNT	FD)				
Doris Beatty									48	55.17
Steven M. Fois	· ·				:	·	Ţ	•	39	44.83
Over Votes						•	•	•	0	11.00
Under Votes									167	
0	•••	•	·	•	·	•	•	•	207	
Village of Lithe	ifoqo	s۰	Fo	r M	ayo	r				
(Unexpired Term					201	9)				
(Vote for not me										
(WITH 1 OF 1										
Scott Gillilan	d.							•	1	11.11
Joe Taylor .									8	88.89
Over Votes			•					•	0	
Over Votes Under Votes							•		2	
Village of Lith (Vote for not m (WITH 1 OF 1	ore t 1 PRE	han CIN	) CTS	4 C0	UNT	ED)				
(Vote for not m (WITH 1 OF 1 Michael Belek	ore t 1 PRE 	han CIN	) CTS	4 C0	UNT	ED)			1 3	8.82
(Vote for not mu (WITH 1 OF 3 Michael Belek Sarah Kidwell	ore t 1 PRE 	han CIN	) CTS	4 CO	UNT	ED)	•			8.82
(Vote for not mu (WITH 1 OF 3 Michael Belek Sarah Kidwell Michael Long	ore t 1 PRE 	han CIN	) CTS	4 CO	UNT · ·	ED)	•		3	8.82 23.53
(Vote for not mw (WITH 1 OF 3 Michael Belek Sarah Kidwell Michael Long Vanessa Long	ore t 1 PRE · · · ·	han CIN	) CTS	4 CO	UNT	ED)	•	• • •	3 0	
(Vote for not mw (WITH 1 OF 3 Michael Belek Sarah Kidwell Michael Long Vanessa Long	ore t 1 PRE · · · ·	han CIN	) CTS	4 CO	UNT	ED)	•	• • •	3 0 8	23.53
(Vote for not mu (WITH 1 OF ) Michael Belek Sarah Kidwell Michael Long Vanessa Long Candidate With	ore t 1 PRE   drawn	han CIN	) CTS	4 CO	UNT	ED)	• • •		3 0 8 8	23.53
(Vote for not mu (WITH 1 OF Michael Belek Sarah Kidwell Michael Long Vanessa Long Candidate With Eric P. Sanding	ore t 1 PRE · · · · · drawn e ·	han CIN	) cts	4 CO	UNT	ED)		• • •	3 0 8 8 0	23.53 23.53
(Vote for not mu (WITH 1 OF Michael Belek Sarah Kidwell Michael Long Vanessa Long Candidate With Eric P. Sandinu Tamasha Tennani	ore t 1 PRE   drawn e . t .	han CIN	) cts	4 CO	UNT	ED)		• • • •	3 0 8 8 0 7	23.53 23.53 20.59
(Vote for not mu (WITH 1 OF Michael Belek Sarah Kidwell Michael Long Vanessa Long Candidate With Eric P. Sandin Tamasha Tennan Terra Wynkoop	ore t 1 PRE · · · · drawn e · t ·	han CIN	) cts	4 CO	UNT - - - - - - - - - -	ED)	• • • •	• • • •	3 0 8 8 0 7 2	23.53 23.53 20.59 5.88
(Vote for not mu (WITH 1 OF Michael Belek Sarah Kidwell Michael Long Vanessa Long Candidate With Eric P. Sandin Tamasha Tennan Terra Wynkoop Over Votes	ore t 1 PRE · · · · · drawn e · t · · ·	han CIN	) cts	4 CO	UNT - - - - - - - - -	ED)		• • • •	3 0 8 8 0 7 2 6	23.53 23.53 20.59 5.88
(Vote for not mu (WITH 1 OF 1 Michael Belek Sarah Kidwell Michael Long Vanessa Long Candidate With Eric P. Sandin Tamasha Tennan Terra Wynkoop Over Votes Under Votes Village of Lock	ore t 1 PRE   drawn e . t .  	han CIN	) CTS	4 CO	UNT	ED)) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	• • • • •	•	3 0 8 8 0 7 2 6 0 10	23.53 23.53 20.59 5.88
(Vote for not mu (WITH 1 OF 1 Michael Belek Sarah Kidwell Michael Long Vanessa Long Candidate With Eric P. Sandin Tamasha Tennan Terra Wynkoop Over Votes Under Votes Village of Lock (Vote for not m	ore t 1 PRE   drawn e . t .  bourn ore t	han CIN	) CTS	4 CO	UNT	ED) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		•	3 0 8 8 0 7 2 6 0 10	23.53 23.53 20.59 5.88
(Vote for not mu (WITH 1 OF Michael Belek Sarah Kidwell Michael Long Vanessa Long Candidate With Eric P. Sandin Tamasha Tennan Terra Wynkoop Over Votes Under Votes Village of Lock (Vote for not mu (WITH 1 OF	ore t 1 PRE ·	han CIN	) CTS	4 CO	UNT	ED) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		•	3 0 8 0 7 2 6 0 10	23.53 23.53 20.59 5.88 17.65
(Vote for not mu (WITH 1 OF Michael Belek Sarah Kidwell Michael Long Vanessa Long Candidate With Eric P. Sandin Tamasha Tennan Terra Wynkoop Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes Village of Lock (Vote for not m (WITH 1 OF Tony Grandstaf	bore t 1 PRE      	han CIN	) CTS	4 CO	UNT	ED) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		•	3 0 8 8 0 7 2 6 0 10 10	23.53 23.53 20.59 5.88 17.65
(Vote for not mu (WITH 1 OF Michael Belek Sarah Kidwell Michael Long Vanessa Long Candidate With Eric P. Sandin Tamasha Tennan Terra Wynkoop Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes Village of Lock (Vote for not m (WITH 1 OF Tony Grandstaf Mary A. Petty	bore t 1 PRE      	han CIN	) CTS	4 CO	UNT	ED) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		•	3 0 8 0 7 2 6 0 10	23.53 23.53 20.59 5.88 17.65
(Vote for not mu (WITH 1 OF Michael Belek Sarah Kidwell Michael Long Vanessa Long Candidate With Eric P. Sandin Tamasha Tennan Terra Wynkoop Over Votes Under Votes Village of Lock (Vote for not m (WITH 1 OF Tony Grandstaf Mary A. Petty Over Votes	bore t 1 PRE      	han CIN	) CTS	4 CO	UNT	ED)		•	3 0 8 8 0 7 2 6 0 10 10	23.53 23.53 20.59 5.88 17.65
(Vote for not mu (WITH 1 OF Michael Belek Sarah Kidwell Michael Long Vanessa Long Candidate With Eric P. Sandin Tamasha Tennan Terra Wynkoop Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes Village of Lock (Vote for not m (WITH 1 OF Tony Grandstaf Mary A. Petty	bore t 1 PRE      	han CIN	) CTS	4 CO	UNT	ED)		••••••	3 0 8 8 0 7 2 6 0 10 10	23.53 23.53 20.59 5.88 17.65

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

VOTES PERCENT

26.07

23.76

22.28

27.89

le	C1 i	iff	- F	For	Men	nber	' of	🛚 Counci	1
ore	e th	nan	)	4					
1 F	PREC	CINC	CTS	COL	INTE	ED)			
cio	one	•	•	•	•	•		•	158
									144
									135
•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	169
	ore 1 F cic	ore th 1 PRE( cione 	ore than 1 PRECING cione . 	ore than ) 1 PRECINCTS cione 	ore than ) 4 1 PRECINCTS COL cione  	ore than ) 4 1 PRECINCTS COUNTE cione  	ore than )       4         1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)       cione         .       .       .         .       .       .         .       .       .         .       .       .         .       .       .	ore than ) 4 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) cione 	

	-	-		•		-			
Over Votes	•			•		•		0	
Under Votes								270	
Willer of Minerus D				M				-	
Village of Minerva P	ark	- 1	ror	mer	nper	· 01	Counci	I	
(Vote for not more t	han	)	4						
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRE	CIN	CTS	COL	JNTE	ED)				
Tony Benedetti								220	14.42
								186	12.19
Cecily Rae Eichman									
Tiffany M. Hughes.		•		•	•		•	299	19.59
Jennifer G. Pauken		•		•				287	18.81
Rob Pilder								156	10.22
Diane M. Schrimpf.								260	
Candidate Withdrawn	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	118	7.73
Over Votes				•		•		0	
Under Votes								510	
	-		-	•	-	•	-		

Village of Ober (Vote for not r (WITH 4 OF	nor	e t	har	1)	4		il		
Louise Crabtre	ee						•	336	13.54
Angie Kirk .								444	17.90
Robert Kramer								413	16.65
Jimmy Love .								151	6.09
Paul A. Munk								317	12.78
Guiles G. Rick	nar	dso	n.					449	18.10
Bonnie Wiley								371	14.95
Over Votes								0	
Under Votes					•	•		711	

Village of Riverlea (Vote for not more t				ber	of	Со	uncil		
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRE	CIN	CTS	CO	UNT	ED)				
Kathy McClintock .								184	100.00
Over Votes								0	
Under Votes								728	

Village of Urbancrest - For Mer	nber of Council
(Vote for not more than ) 4	
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COU	(TED)
Donna Bogue	
Steven L. Larkins	80 17.28
Shawn R. Moore	85 18.36
Veronica E. Shepherd	62 13.39
Alicia R. Skinner	73 15.77
Lacy D. Wallace Jr	30 6.48
Alicia Wiggins	81 17.49
Over Votes	0
Under Votes	125

### Report EL45 Page 005

# **VOTES PERCENT**

Village of Urbancrest -	For	·м	embe	er	of	Board	of Trus	tees
of Public Affairs								
(Vote for not more than	١.	1						
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINC				וח:				
Carolyn L. Willis				.0,			82	100 00
				•	•	•		100.00
Over Votes							0	
Under Votes	•	٠	•	٠	٠	•	65	
	_				_		_	
Village of Valleyview -			embe	er	of	Counci	1	
(Vote for not more than								
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINC		CO	UNT	ED)				
WRITE IN	•					•	29	100.00
Over Votes	•	٠	•	•	٠		0	
Under Votes							483	
Blendon Township - For 1	Trus	ste	е					
(Vote for not more than								
(WITH 14 OF 14 PREC)			COUI	NTE	D)			
DeLena Ciamacco							707	23.17
Stew Flaherty								
Jan D. Heichel				ż		-	1.211	37.16 39.68
Over Votes				ż			0	
Under Votes							924	
	•	•	•	·	•	•		
Brown Township - For Tru	iste	مد						
(Vote for not more than								
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			INTI	וחב				
(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECINC	CTS	CO					460	EA 22
(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever	cts	C0	•	•	•	•	452	
(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin	cts	CO	•	•	•	•	380	
(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin Over Votes	cts	CO • •	•	•	•	•	380 0	
(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin	cts	CO • •	•	•	•	•	380	
(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin Over Votes	cts	CO • •	•	•	•	•	380 0	
(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin Over Votes Under Votes	CTS	CO - - -		•	•	•	380 0	
(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin Over Votes Under Votes Clinton Township - For	CTS	CO		•	•	•	380 0	
(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin Over Votes Under Votes Clinton Township - For 7 (Vote for not more than	CTS	CO · · · · ·		• • •		•	380 0	
(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin Over Votes Under Votes Clinton Township - For 7 (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC)	CTS	CO · · · · ·		• • •		•	380 0 488	45.67
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin Over Votes Under Votes Clinton Township - For T (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman</pre>	CTS	CO · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	e COUI				380 0 488 227	45.67
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin Over Votes Under Votes Clinton Township - For ? (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman Carl Reardon</pre>	CTS	CO · · · · · · · · · · ·	e COUI				380 0 488 227 246	45.67 29.07 31.50
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin Over Votes Under Votes Clinton Township - For T (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman Carl Reardon Aliena Sword</pre>	CTS	CO · · · · · · · · · · ·	e COUI				380 0 488 227 246 308	45.67
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin Over Votes Under Votes Clinton Township - For 1 (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman Carl Reardon Aliena Sword Over Votes</pre>	CTS	CO · · · · · · · · · · ·	e COUI				380 0 488 227 246 308 0	45.67 29.07 31.50
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin Over Votes Under Votes Clinton Township - For T (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman Carl Reardon Aliena Sword</pre>	CTS	CO · · · · · · · · · · ·	e COUI				380 0 488 227 246 308	45.67 29.07 31.50
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin Over Votes Under Votes Clinton Township - For 1 (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman Carl Reardon Aliena Sword Over Votes</pre>	CTS	CO · · · · · · · · · · ·	e COUI				380 0 488 227 246 308 0	45.67 29.07 31.50
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin Over Votes Under Votes Clinton Township - For I (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman Carl Reardon Aliena Sword Over Votes Under Votes</pre>	CTS	CO	e COUI				380 0 488 227 246 308 0	45.67 29.07 31.50
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin Over Votes Under Votes Clinton Township - For T (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman Carl Reardon Aliena Sword Over Votes Under Votes Franklin Township - For</pre>	CTS	CO · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	e COUI				380 0 488 227 246 308 0	45.67 29.07 31.50
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin . Over Votes Under Votes Clinton Township - For T (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman . Carl Reardon Aliena Sword Over Votes Under Votes Franklin Township - For (Vote for not more than</pre>	CTS	CO	e COUI	NTE			380 0 488 227 246 308 0	45.67 29.07 31.50
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin . Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman . Carl Reardon Aliena Sword Over Votes Under Votes Franklin Township - For (Vote for not more than (WITH 24 OF 24 PREC)</pre>	CTS	CO	e COUI	NTE			380 0 488 227 246 308 0	45.67 29.07 31.50
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin . Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman . Carl Reardon Aliena Sword Over Votes Under Votes Franklin Township - For (Vote for not more than (WITH 24 OF 24 PREC) Aryeh Alex</pre>	CTS	CO	e COUI	NTE			380 0 488 227 246 308 0 325 535	45.67 29.07 31.50 39.44 29.43
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin . Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman . Carl Reardon Aliena Sword Over Votes Under Votes Franklin Township - For (Vote for not more than (WITH 24 OF 24 PREC) Aryeh Alex Don Cook</pre>	CTS	CO	e COUI	NTE			380 0 488 227 246 308 0 325	45.67 29.07 31.50 39.44 29.43 19.53
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin . Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman . Carl Reardon Aliena Sword Over Votes Under Votes Franklin Township - For (Vote for not more than (WITH 24 OF 24 PREC) Aryeh Alex John C. Fleshman</pre>	CTS	CO	e COUI	NTE			380 0 488 227 246 308 0 325 535	45.67 29.07 31.50 39.44 29.43 19.53 22.22
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin . Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman . Carl Reardon Aliena Sword Over Votes Under Votes Franklin Township - For (Vote for not more than (WITH 24 OF 24 PREC) Aryeh Alex Don Cook</pre>	CTS	CO	e COUI	NTE			380 0 488 227 246 308 0 325 535 355	45.67 29.07 31.50 39.44 29.43 19.53
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin . Over Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman . Carl Reardon . Aliena Sword . Over Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Under Votes . Dor Cook . John C. Fleshman . Troy Justus.</pre>	CTS · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	CO	e coul	NTE		· · · · ·	380 0 488 227 246 308 0 325 535 355 404	45.67 29.07 31.50 39.44 29.43 19.53 22.22 12.38
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin . Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman . Carl Reardon Aliena Sword Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes Franklin Township - For (Vote for not more than (WITH 24 OF 24 PREC) Aryeh Alex Don Cook John C. Fleshman . Troy Justus Robyn L. Watkins .</pre>	CTS - - - - - - - - - - - - -	CO	e coul	NTE		· · · · ·	380 0 488 227 246 308 0 325 535 355 404 225	45.67 29.07 31.50 39.44 29.43 19.53 22.22 12.38
<pre>(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECING Gary L. Dever Joseph T. Martin Over Votes Under Votes (Vote for not more than (WITH 10 OF 10 PREC) Wayne L. Newman Carl Reardon Aliena Sword Over Votes Under Votes Under Votes Franklin Township - For (Vote for not more than (WITH 24 OF 24 PREC) Aryeh Alex Don Cook John C. Fleshman . Troy Justus Robyn L. Watkins .</pre>	CTS	CO	e coul	NTE		· · · · ·	380 0 488 227 246 308 0 325 535 355 404 225 299	45.67 29.07 31.50 39.44 29.43 19.53 22.22 12.38

Franklin County Most Populous	Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017	Official Canvass - Amended	1
Run Date:12/15/17 12:14 PM		Report EL45 Page	e 006
	VOTES PERCENT	VOTES PERCE	ENT
Hamilton Township - For Trustee (Vote for not more than ) 2 (WITH 11 OF 11 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Mike Craiglow Chris Hann Over Votes	655 37.69 1,083 62.31 0 1,314	Mifflin Township - For Trustee (Vote for not more than ) 2 (WITH 40 OF 40 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Kevin Cavener 2,937 29. Joe Spanovich 2,825 28. Lynn Stewart 4,212 42. Over Votes 0 Under Votes 0	. 32
Jackson Township - For Trustee (Vote for not more than ) 2 (WITH 36 OF 36 PRECINCTS COUNTED) David E. Burris	3,902 34.49 4,763 42.11 2,647 23.40 0 4,988	Norwich Township - For Trustee (Vote for not more than ) 2 (WITH 32 OF 32 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Charles Buck 4,079 54. Larry Earman	
Jefferson Township - For Trustee (Vote for not more than ) 2 (WITH 29 OF 29 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Rich Courter Claire Yoder	1.246 44.74 1,430 51.35 109 3.91 0 2,443	Perry Township - For Trustee (Vote for not more than ) 2 (WITH 23 OF 23 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Andy English	.88
Madison Township - For Trustee (Vote for not more than ) 2 (WITH 32 OF 32 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Edward B. Dildine	1,520 20.26 738 9.83 730 9.73 2,144 28.57 357 4.76 1,112 14.82 903 12.03 6	Plain Township - For Trustee (Vote for not more than ) 2 (WITH 10 OF 10 PRECINCTS COUNTED) David W. Ferguson	
Under Votes	2,318	(WITH 11 OF 11 PRECINCTS COUNTED)         Randi J. Good 616       45.         Nancy Hunter	
Laurie Vermeer	2,950 100.00 0 1,964	-	.50 .52 .29

Run Date:12/15/17 12:14 PM

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

Report EL45 Page 007

										VOTES	PERCENT
Sharon Town	shin -	For	. Tı	rust	tee						
(Vote for n											
(WITH 2	5 OF 25	i PR	EC	ENC"	rs	COU	NTE	D)			
Henry I. B	elszek		•		•					170 1,845	1.92
Stephen Da	ley.	•	•				•	•		1,845	20.88
Lucas Hair	e	•								345	3.90
Ed Johnsto Laura Kunz John H. Ob Phillip Sm	n		•							444	5.02
Laura Kunz	e	•	•		•	•	•	•		2,563	29.00 36.79 2.48
John H. Ob	erle.		•		•			•		3,251	36.79
Phillip Sm	ith .	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	219	2.48
Over Vo	tes .	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	2	
Under Vo	tes .	•	•	•	•	٠	•	•	•	3,367	
	hin D		т								
Truro Towns (Vote for n											
(WITH 2						വാ	NTE	n١			
Stephanie										3 082	56.94
Dennis L.							٠	•	•		43.06
										2,331	40.00
Over Vo Under Vo	tes . tes	•	·	•	•	•	•	:	•	4.551	
onder vo		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	4,001	
Washington (Vote for n (WITH 4	ot more 0 OF 40	th PR	an EC	) INC	2 TS	COU		D)			
Denise Fra						•	•	•	•	4,940	51.85
Charles W.					•		•	•	•	4,588	48.15
Over Vo									•	0	
Under Vo	tes .	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	6,774	
Educational Franklin Su (Vote for n (WITH 8	bdistri ot more 4 OF 84	ict e th   PR	- I nan REC	Memi ) INC	ber 2	of	Go	ver			
Joyce Galb					٠	•	•	٠	•	7,860	
Greg Spenc			·		·	•			•	6,413	44.93
Over Vo Under Vo	tes . tes .			•			÷	•	•	0 15,542	
Educational Franklin Su (Vote for n (WITH 8 Beth A. Gl Over Vo Under Vo	bdistri ot more 4 OF 84 itt . tes .	ict e th A PR	- I nan REC	Memi ) INC	ber 1 TS	of COU	Go	vei		Board	100.00
Educational											
Delaware/Un (Vote for n						мет	Der	0	r Gove	erning Bo	ard
(WITH 6						)UNT	ED)				
Edward A.										19,836	100.00
Over Vo				•	•	•	•	•	•	19,000	
Under Vo		:	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	7	
		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	,	

					VOTES	PERCENT
Madison-Champaign Educati For Member of Governing B (Vote for not more than )	oard					
(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECINCT	_		•			
NO CANDIDATE FILED			•		0	
Over Votes	•	· ·	•	•	0	
Under Votes		• •	•	•	66	
	•	•••	•	•	00	
Madison-Champaign Educati For Member of Governing B (Vote for not more than )	oard 1			Center		
(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECINCT	s col	INTED	)			
Sharon K. Shoaf					32	100.00
Over Votes					0	
Under Votes	•		•	•	34	
Madison-Champaign Educati For Member of Governing B (Vote for not more than )	oard			Center		
(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECINCT	s col	INTED	)			
NO CANDIDATE FILED					0	
Over Votes					0	
Under Votes					66	
Over Votes	oard 3 S COU	JNTED	)	•	29 24 1 0 135	
Licking Co. Educational S	ervi	ce Ce	nte	r		
For Member of Governing B						
(Vote for not more than )						
(WITH 16 OF 16 PRECIN		COUNT	ED)			
Stacy A. Evans					896	34.85
Marc D. Guthrie					701	27.27
Freddie Latella					451	17.54
Forest L. Yocum					523	20.34
<b>a b b b</b>					0	
				•	2,625	
Pickaway Co. Educational For Member of Governing B (Vote for not more than ) (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCT	loard 3			er		
Robert L. Bower					1	33.33
Jeanine Leist McDowell .	•	• •	•	•	1	33.33
Patricia A. Southward .		• •	•	•	1	33.33
Over Votes				•	0	33.33
Under Votes	•	• •		•	6	
Under Votes	•	• •	•	•	o	

Bexley City School District

Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

Over Votes . . . . . . .

Hilliard City School District For Member of Board of Education (Vote for not more than ) 3

Under Votes . . .

Under Votes . . . . . . . .

(WITH 84 OF 84 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Mark Abate . . . . . . . . . .

VOTES PERCENT

08

0

1,598

6,868

7,762

8,712

21,846

226

0

29.14

32.93

36.97

.96

. .

.

.

.

.

. . .

			Of	fic	ia]	Can	vass - Ar	nended
					Re	port	EL45	Page O
							VOTES	PERCENT
Gahanna Jefferson C	•				ict			
For Member of Board (Vote for not more								
(WITH 55 OF 55		-		NTE	D)			
Matthew P. Campbel			•	•	•		4,836	31.82
Jennifer Chrysler.							5,749	37.83
Bryan K. Hairston.			•	٠	•	•	4,613	30.35
Over Votes	•	• •	•	•	•	•	0	
Under Votes	•	•••	•	•	•	•	16,050	
Grandview Heights C	itv S	choo	ו ח ו	str	ict			
For Member of Board					100			
(Vote for not more	than [	) 3						
(WITH 7 OF 7 PR		15 C	UUNI	ED)			1 101	20 42
Eric R. Bode Jesse Truett		• •	•	٠	•	•	1,131 1,310	29.42 34.08
Molly M. Wassmuth.		 	•	•		·	1,403	
Over Votes			:		·	•	1,403	50.50
	•	•••	•	•	•	•	2,984	
Groveport Madison L					ric	t		
For Member of Board								
(Vote for not more (WITH 34 OF 34		-		NTC	יח			
Nancy S. Gillespie		1013	000	NIC	.0)		2,909	25.12
Libby Gray		• •	•	•	•	•	2,120	
Patrick M. Niemann		•••	:	•	•	•	2,077	17.93
Diana Fortner Orum	• •		:	•		•	1.989	
Bryan Shoemaker .						÷	2,487	
Over Votes				÷			3	
Under Votes	•	• •	•	•	•	•	5,959	
Hamilton Local Scho For Member of Board (Vote for not more	i of E than	duca ) 3	tion					
(WITH 12 OF 12 Amber Clark		NC13	LUU	NIE	U)		070	26 E0
Walley Obert	•	•••	•	•	•	•	978 868	
David L. Schutte .	•	•••	•	•	•	•	953	
Jeffrey J. Sewell.			•	•	·	:	892	
Over Vetee	•	• •	•	•	•	·	052	

Berley City School												
For Member of Boar				ion								
(Vote for not more												
(WITH 10 OF 10			TS	COU	NTE	D)						
John C. Barno .								1,548	16.94			
Michelle Mineo.								1.873	20.49			
Alissha M. Mitche							100	1.502				
			:					979	10.71			
Marlee A. Snowdor	•••	•	•	•								
							350	1,893	20.71			
April M. Walsh.							٠	1,344	14.71			
Over Votes .								0				
Under Votes .		•	•	•	•	•		2,867				
Canal Winchester Local School District For Member of Board of Education (Vote for not more than ) 3 (WITH 17 OF 17 PRECINCTS COUNTED)												
Joan Hatley		•		2				1,434	20.26			
								433	6.12			
Jon Metzler								1,819				
Brian J. Niceswar							•	1,766				
Michael Yonnotti						:		1,625				
								•	22.90			
Over Votes . Under Votes .	• •	•	•	·	•	·	•	0				
Under Votes .	• •	•	•	•	•	٠	•	2,533				
	rd of 505 F	FEdu an)	ICat 3 INCT	Tion SC	OUN - - - - - -	• • • •	•	33,983 23,902 31,470 34,695 26,679 20,798 33 51,403	19.81 13.93 18.35 20.23 15.55 12.13			
Dublin City School For Member of Boar (Vote for not more (WITH 66 OF 66 Stu Harris . Lynn B. May Rick L. Weininger Over Votes . Under Votes .	rd of e tha 5 PRE	FEdu an) ECINC	ucat 3 CTS			D)		7,770 7,500 6,705 0 17,062	35.36 34.13 30.51			

Franklin County. Ohio General Election November 7, 2017

Report EL45 Page 009

	VOTES PERCENT											
New Albany-Plain Local School District For Member of Board of Education (Vote for not more than ) 3												
(WITH 21 OF 21 PRECINCTS COUNTED)												
Mike Busch	2,084 31.85											
Debra Kalinosky	2,283 34.89											
John W. McClelland	2,177 33.27											
Over Votes	0											
Under Votes	6,356											
Reynoldsburg City School District For Member of Board of Education												
(Vote for not more than ) 3												
(WITH 34 OF 34 PRECINCTS COUNTED)												
Robert M. Barga	3,117 21.37 3,955 27.12											
Joe Begeny	3,955 27.12											
Jeni Quesenberry	4,402 30.18											
Robert G. Truex II	3,110 21.32											
Over Votes	3											
Under Votes	5,607											
Lee Schreiner	7,327 21.57 7,816 23.01 10,028 29.53 8,584 25.27 209 .62 9 19,261											
Southwestern City School District (Unexpired	12/31/19)											
For Member of Board of Education	· •											
(Vote for not more than ) 1												
(WITH 108 OF 108 PRECINCTS COUNTED)												
Robert W. Ragland	9,861 100.00											
Over Votes	0											
Under Votes	7,884											
Upper Arlington City School District For Member of Board of Education (Vote for not more than ) 2 (WITH 37 OF 37 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Scott McKenzie.	6,875 45.56											
Carol Mohr	8,215 54.44											
	0											
Under Votes	16,190											

	Report	LL4J	rage ou.
		VOTES	PERCENT
Westerville City School District			
For Member of Board of Education			
(Vote for not more than ) 3			
(WITH 69 OF 69 PRECINCTS COUNTED			
Tracy Davidson.	,,	10 560	32.93
Nancy Nestor-Baker	• •	11,497	
Rick A. Vilardo		10,032	
Over Votes	• •	10,032	51.25
Over Votes	•••	18,984	
	• •	10,904	
Whitehall City School District			
For Member of Board of Education			
(Vote for not more than ) 3			
(WITH 11 OF 11 PRECINCTS COUNTED			10 10
Tiffanie C. Charles		830	
Darryl J. Hammock Jr		1,008	
Leo Knoblauch	• •	924	
Mone't Smith	• •	537	
Mone't Smith	• •	980	22.90
Over Votes		0	
Under Votes	• •	1,802	
Worthington City School District			
For Member of Board of Education			
(Vote for not more than ) 3			
	••		
(WITH 58 OF 58 PRECINCTS COUNTED	,,	C 411	16 74
Jennifer Best	•••	5,411	
P.R. Casey	• •	3,615	
William Scott Ebright	• •	1,403	4.34
Nikki Hudson	•••	7,286	
Amy Lloyd		3,940	
Marc A. Schare	• •	4,111	
Sam Shim	• •	6,565	20.31
Over Votes		3	
Under Votes	•••	9,738	
Jonathan Alder Local School District			
For Member of Board of Education			
(Vote for not more than ) 2			
(WITH 2 OF 2 PRECINCTS COUNTED)			
Mary Jo Boyd		1	100.00
Over Votes		0	
Under Votes		5	
Madison-Plains Local School District	t		
For Member of Board of Education			
(Vote for not more than ) 3			
(WITH 2 OF 2 PRECINCTS COUNTED)			
		24	21.82
Cory C. Coburn	• •		21.02
Relly 1. Colley	• •		
Bryan J. Stonerock	•••	10	16.36
Donald Swonger	•••	20	18.18 18.18
Anthoula A. Xenikis	•••		
Over Votes		0	
Under Votes	•••	79	

Franklin County Most Populous	Franklin County, Ohic General Election November 7, 2017	o Official Canvass - Amended
Run Date:12/15/17 12:14 PM	NOVEIIDE1 7, 2017	Report EL45 Page 010
,	OTES PERCENT	VOTES PERCENT
Olentangy Local School District For Member of Board of Education (Vote for not more than ) 2 (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Julie Wagner Feasel Dave King Over Votes	13 68.42 6 31.58 0 17	<pre>#4 Franklin County Board of Developmental Disabilities (Vote for not more than ) 1    (WITH 1146 OF 1146 PRECINCTS COUNTED) For the Tax Levy</pre>
Licking Heights Local School District For Member of Board of Education (Vote for not more than ) 3 (WITH 16 OF 16 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Paul David Johnson Mark Rader Tracy Ann Russ Over Votes	773 31.49 759 30.92 923 37.60 0 2.741	<pre>#5b Local Option Columbus 2C Hey Hey Bar &amp; Grill &amp; Patio (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Yes</pre>
Pickerington Local School District For Member of Board of Education (Vote for not more than ) 3 (WITH 5 OF 5 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Vanessa Niekamp Lori Sanders WRITE IN	28 35.00 30 37.50 22 27.50 0 109	The Toolbox Saloon         (Vote for not more than ) 1         (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)         Yes       103         Yes       103         Sector       73         Al.48         Over Votes       73         Under Votes       8         #7b Local Option Columbus 12C         Oats and Barley Market
Teays Valley Local School District For Member of Board of Education (Vote for not more than ) 2 (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Kevin D. Archer Charles D. Morrison Over Votes	2 66.67 1 33.33 0 3	(Vote for not more than ) 1         (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)         Yes
NO	1,798 81.31 7,201 18.69 4 3,508	(Vote for not more than ) 1         (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)         Yes
NO	6,747 23.72 0,333 76.28 7 5,424	#9A LOCAL Option Columbus 21P weekday         1 Little Eater LLC         (Vote for not more than ) 1         (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)         Yes

Franklin County Most Populous	Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017	Official Canvass - Amended
Run Date:12/15/17 12:14 PM		Report EL45 Page 011
	VOTES PERCENT	VOTES PERCENT
<pre>#9b Local Option Columbus 21F Sunday 1 Little Eater LLC (Vote for not more than ) 1    (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)    Yes</pre>	( 323 75.29	<pre>#15 Grove City Charter #1 Vote for not more than ) 1    (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Yes</pre>
No	106 24.71 0 12	Over Votes         0           Under Votes         1,200
<pre>#10A Local Option Columbus 21F Weekday 2 Hot Chicken Takeover Clintonville (Vote for not more than ) 1     (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Yes</pre>	( 329 76.69 100 23.31 0	#16 Grove City Charter #2         Vote for not more than ) 1         (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNTED)         Yes
Under Votes	(	#17 Grove City Charter #3         Vote for not more than ) 1         (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNTED)         Yes 3.645 63.07         No
Under Votes	(	#18 Grove City Charter #4         Vote for not more than ) 1         (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNTED)         Yes
NO	0 <del>#</del> 5 (	#19 Grove City Charter #5         (Vote for not more than ) 1         (WITH 28 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNTED)         Yes
Yes	0 V 6 (	<pre>#20b Local Option Grove City 1-A /enue 62 LLC (Vote for not more than ) 1     (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Yes</pre>
(Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Yes	185 77.73 53 22.27 0 2	Under Votes 7

Franklin County Most Populous	Franklin County, Ohio General Election November 7, 2017	Official Canvass - Amended
Run Date:12/15/17 12:14 PM		Report EL45 Page 012
v	DTES PERCENT	VOTES PERCENT
	#27b Local Option Upper Arlin         Gallo's Kitchen & Bar         (Vote for not more than ) 1         ,158       82.40         ,102       17.60         Yes	DUNTED) 
	#28A Local Option Westerville         MKS Ohio LLC         ,188       83.06         ,058       16.94         (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS CONCURPTION OF 1         446       No.         0ver Votes       .         Under Votes       .	DUNTED) 253 84.90 45 15.10 1
	#28b Local Option Westerville         ,019       65.78         ,091       34.22         1       (Vote for not more than ) 1         1       (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS CO         558       Yes	e 1A Sunday DUNTED) 237 79.26 62 20.74
No	Over Votes            Under Votes            ,031         66.15         #30 Village of Minerva Park           ,063         33.85         (Vote for not more than ) 1           1         (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS CO	2
Under Votes	563       Yes	369 72.78 0
Yes	,58475.22#32 Village of Valleyview,51024.78(Vote for not more than ) 11(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS CI548For the Tax LevyAgainst the Tax LevyOver Votes	78 61.42 49 38.58 0
<pre>#26b Local Option Reynoldsburg 2-A Winking Lizard Tavern (Vote for not more than ) 1    (WITH 5 OF 5 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Yes</pre>	Under Votes	ated Area) OUNTED) ome rul 359 39.76 ed home 544 60.24 0

Franklin County Most Populous	G	ranklin County, Ohic eneral Election ovember 7, 2017	o Official Canva
Run Date:12/15/17 12:14 PM			Report E
	VOTES	PERCENT	
<pre>#35b Local Option Franklin A Harrisburg Pike Duchess (Vote for not more than ) 1    (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Yes</pre>	. 92 . 0	55.34 44.66	<pre>#40 Sharon Township (Vote for not more than ) 1    (WITH 5 OF 5 PRECINCTS COUNTED) For the Tax Levy</pre>
<pre>#36 Jefferson Township (Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 29 OF 29 PRECINCTS COUNTED) For the Tax Levy Against the Tax Levy Over Votes</pre>	. 602 . 0	76.76 23.24	<pre>#42 New Albany Plain Local School District (Vote for not more than ) 1    (WITH 21 OF 21 PRECINCTS COUNTED) For the Tax Levy</pre>
<pre>#37A Local Option Madison A Weekday Blystone Farm Butcher Shop (Vote for not more than ) 1    (WITH 4 OF 4 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Yes</pre>	- 84 - 0	68.89 31.11	<pre>#43 Upper Arlington City School District (Vote for not more than ) 1    (WITH 37 OF 37 PRECINCTS COUNTED) For the Bond Issue and Levy Against the Bond Issue and Levy Over Votes Under Votes</pre>
<pre>#37b Local Option Madison A Sunday Blystone Farm Butcher Shop (Vote for not more than ) 1   (WITH 4 OF 4 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Yes</pre>	. 100 . 0	63.10 36.90	<pre>(Vote for not more than ) 1   (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) For the Tax Levy</pre>
<pre>#38b Local Option Madison D Hamilton Road Duchess (Vote for not more than ) 1    (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)   Yes</pre>	. 125 . 0	48.35 51.65	<pre>(Vote for not more than ) 1   (WITH 2 OF 2 PRECINCTS COUNTED) For the Tax Levy</pre>
<pre>#39 Mifflin Township (Vote for not more than ) 1    (WITH 3 OF 3 PRECINCTS COUNTED) For the Tax Levy</pre>	. 122 . 0	41.90 58.10	

# Report EL45 Page 013

VOTES PERCENT

456 70.26

193 29.74

2,748 64.28

1,527 35.72

0
7

0ver	Votes									1,327	55.7L
	Votes										
#43 Upper	• Arlin	aton (	`i+\	v 51	cho	<b>.</b> 11	Dis	tri	rt.		
(Vote for											
	1 37 OF					COU	NTE	))			
										8.530	55.02
					•					6,973	
	Votes										
	Votes										
#44 Delav	uaro Ar	oa Car	-001	r Ci	ont	or					
(Vote for											
• • • • • • • •	1 1 0F			•			FD				
For the										14	77.78
Against											22.22
	Votes									Q	
	Votes									Ō	
onaci	10000	•••	•	·	•	•	•	•	•	Ū	
Madiaan I	Dlaine	1.000]	5.01	haa	חו	+		÷			
Madison-1						150	ric	L			
(Vote for	r not i H 2 OF			-		UNT					
For the										<b>A</b> 1	65.08
Against	Votes									0	J7. J2
	Votes									0	
Under	VULES	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	0	